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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MN0108

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED December, 2013 (Prepared with Audited Data)

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME

Blue Earth-Nicollet-Faribault Cooperative Elec

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

(check one of the following)

[ there has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are
specifically described i Part I of this report.

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

Wade Hensel 3/4/2014

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) @) © @
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 30,371,816 32,769,727 31,758,505 2,747,687
2. Power Production Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power 20,302,959 21,580,139 21,114,872 1,958,183
4. Transmission Expense
5. Regional Market Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 1,628,748 1,393,871 1,724,877 29,743
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 2,011,204 2,083,810 2,158,996 147,681
8. Customer Accounts Expense 518,416 477,372 558,652 29,188
0. Customer Service and Informational Expense 427,924 474,489 581, 744 20,861
10. Sales Expense )
11, Administrative and General Expense 1,218,398 1,144,963 1,261,135 26,401
12.  Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 26,107,649 27,154,644 27,400,276 2,212,057
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,966,566 3,148,690 2,056,292 1,188,921
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
15. Tax Expense - Other 3,386 7,145 3,499
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,334,591 1,359,646 1,422,920 115,239
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
18. Interest Expense - Other
19. Other Deductions 8,639 10,816 13,116 950
20, Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 29,420,831 31,680,941 30,892,604 3,520,666
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 950,985 1,088,786 865,901 (772,979)
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 149,251 170,758 187,244 18,389
23, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
25. Non Operating Margins - Other 121,474 (230,404) (155,728)
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 1,175,878 1,190,461 828,032 1,190,461
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 37,026 118,718 25,000
28. Extraordinary ltems
29. Patronage Capital or Margins (2] thru 28) 2,434,614 2,338,319 1,906,177 280,143
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MN0108

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR-TOQ-DATE YEAR-TQ-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(®) @) (@) (b}

1. New Services Connected 162 283| 5. Miles Transmission

. . 6. Miles Distribution —
2. Services Retired 12 12 2,571.69 2,562.46

Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 14,645 14,918 7. Miles Dlstx’ibutlon ) 655.81 668.85
Underground
4. ldle Services 8.  Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 763 806 (54647 € 3,227.50 3,231.31
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utility Plant in Service 75,090,075} 30. Memberships 61,800
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,401,130} 31 Patronage Capital 24,850,805
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 76,491,205] 32.  Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 30,673,114} 33, Operating Margins - Current Year 1,088,787
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 45,818,091 34, Non-Operating Margins 1,584,264
6. Non-Utility Property (Nct) 0} 35.  Other Margins and Equities 1,265,801
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 01 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 28,851,457
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 12,809,456 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 25,007,360
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 674,715] 38, Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 0
10.  Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 737,0611 39. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 632,8091 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 10,249,494
12.  Other Investments 159,125 41,  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 0
13.  Special Funds 552,650 42.  Payments — Unapplied 1,165,605
14. Total Other Property & Investments 15,565,816| 43, Total Long-Term Debt 34,091,249

(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15, Cash - General Funds 808,691 44.  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16, Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 01 45 ?ndeLX;:;?;(;x(x)grireﬁn(%bﬁf;;t‘:olggs 1,998,732
17.  Special Deposits 0| 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 1,998,732
18.  Temporary Investments 3,455,731 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 236,464 48,  Accounts Payable 4,030,514
20, Accounts Recel'vable - Sales of Energy (Net) 2,849,916 49, Consumers Deposits 3,329
21, Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 233,976
22.  Renewable Energy Credits 0{ 50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 1,266,000
23.  Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 736,169] 5]. Current M-atunues Long-Term Debt 0

- Economic Development

24, Prepayments 68,739 52.  Current Maturities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 13,525] 53.  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 847,599
26. Total Current and Accrued Assets 8,403,211 54, Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 6,147,442

(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27.  Regulatory Assets 0] 55.  Regulatory Liabilities 0
28, Other Deferred Debits 1,335,280} 56. Other Deferred Credits 33,518
29, Total Assets and Other Debits 71,122,398 57. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 71,122,398

(5+14+26 thru 28)

(36 +43 +46 + 54 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO108
. ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO108
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO108
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT —
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED  ber, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
] U] © {d} G
1. Distribution Plant 63,621,706 6,978,607 2,764,149 67,836,164
2. General Plant 5,544,763 1,032,819 1,495,375 5,082,207
3. Headquarters Plant 1,993,920 189,270 20,313 2,162,877
4. Intangibles 8,827 8,827
5. Transmission Plant 0 0
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Other Utility Plant 38,725 (38,725) 0
8 Total Utility Plant in Service (I thru 7) 71,207,941 8,200,696 - 4,279,837 (38,725) 75,090,075
9. Construction Work in Progress 2,564,074 (1,162,944) ‘ 1,401,130
10.  Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 73,772,015 7,037,752 4,279,837 (38,725) 76,491,205
PART F, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES .
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
(@) (] (c) (d) (e) )] 4]

1. Electric 936,035 1,205,737 55,079 1,389,679 80,419 (5,766} 720,987
2. Other 30,916 164,521 180,255 15,182
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS

AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(@) )] () @ &) -
Present Year 0.000 6.540 .780 49.740 57.060
2. Five-Year Average 23.580 69.720 1.140 77.400 171.840
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
Number of Full Time Employees 32 4. Payroll - Expensed 1,512,678
Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 58,720 [5. Payroll - Capitalized 397,929
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 3,325 |6. Payroll - Other 591,205
PART L. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS(:;EAR CUMU(I;;“WE
1. Capital Credits - Distributions 4. General Retirements 893,953 13,884,536
b. Special Retirements 115,450 4,528,547
c. Total Retirements (a + b) 1,009,403 18,413,083
2. Capital Credits - Received a. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power
b. Cash Received Frgm Retirement of Patron_age Capital by 19 922
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System !
c.  Total Cash Received (a + b) 19,922
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
1. Amount Due Over 60 Days $ 14,582 [2. Amount Written Off During Year $ 54,060

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MNO108
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - Seg help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
) December, 2013
PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST - { TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
CHARGES
(a) () (c) (d) (e) (D () (h) (i)
1|Great River Energy 7570 285,255,458 21,551,402 7.56
(MN0110)
2| *Miscellaneous 700000 294353 28737 9.76
Total 285,549,811 21,580,139 7.56

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution . Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MNO0108
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
~ ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0108

. ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

] December, 2013
PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES
No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(a) (b) (©)
TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0O108

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present?
4/6/2013 12,360 1,730 Y
5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Docs Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 9 $ 203,779 N
Revision Date 2013

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO108
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
() (<) (4)

1|Rura!l Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 25,007,360 975,177 602,740 1,571,917

Economic Development Loans)
2 |National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 8,184,907 333,521 531,330 864,851

Corporation
3[CoBank, ACB
4 |Federal Financing Bank
S5|RUS - Economic Development Loans
6 | Payments Unapplied 1,165,605
7|Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of IRP Loans
8|Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of REDL Loans
9 |Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of EE Loans

10|NCSC 2,064,587 89,608 194,917
TOTAL 34,091,249 1,398,306 1,328,987 2,727,293

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO108
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT ERIOD FNDED
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

ASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DAT

CLASSIFICATION e SALES & DEC}(@XBER CON;\I_TIS'II{I«ZZ:})%LS%%VED YEAIIK(%‘?)XIL)ATE
T Residential Sales (excluding a.  No. Consumers Served 13,147 13,033
seasonal) b, kWh Sold 185,479,498
¢.  Revenue 23,482,859
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No. Consumers Served

b.  kWh Sold

¢.  Revenue

1,025,738

187,840

3. Trrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served

b, kWh Sold

173,871

¢.  Revenue 25,647

4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold

¢.  Revenue

83,371,899

8,697,786

5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold

¢.  Revenue

10. Total No. of Consumers (lines la thru 9a)

11, Total KWh Sold (lines 1) thru 9b) 270,598,088

12. Total Revenue Received From Sales of

. ;394
Electric Energy (lines lc thru 9¢) 32,614,339

13, Transmission Revenue

14, Other Electric Revenue 155,333

15.  kWh - Own Use 662,220

16.  Total kWh Purchased 285,549,811

17.  Total kWh Generated

18, Cost of Purchases and Generation 21,580,139

19.  Interchange - kWh - Net

20.  Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)

.. L 51,231
Non-coincident___ Coincident_*

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNOL108
FINANCTIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December. 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS

ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
< , No. of Amount Estimated No. of Amount Estimated
CLASSIFICATION Con:ur(:lers Invested MMBTU (gz:vings Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings
(@) & © (d (e) i
1. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 4,238 101,861 2,605 13,147 1,693,848 13,453
2. Residential Sales - Scasonal 395
3. [Irrigation Sales 11
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 30 188,275 16,882 596 682,450 24,300
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Sireet and Highway Lighting 20
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale ~ Other
10. Total 4,268 290,136 19,487 14,169 2,376,298 37,753
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO0108
PERIOD DD
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
Spgﬁggtt:gl all investments in Rural Development with an X' in column (¢). Both 'Included' and "Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION L. INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(%) 9 ® DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1[Non-Utility Property (NET)
Enpower 0
Totals 0
2|Investments in Associated Organizations
NRUCFC Patronage Capital 184,152
Great River Energy Patronage Capital 12,212 886
Great River Energy Patronage Capital
Federated Rural Electric Insurance 120,902
Rural Electric Supply-RESCO 86,176
Crystal Cooperative 77
North Central Data Cooperative 10
Cooperative Television of So. Minn 204,617
Renville Cooperative 198
Watanwan Farmers Cooperative 299
MN Rural Electric Association 5
Rural Electric Supply Membership 100
National Rural Electric Coop Assoc. 10
Rural Electric Supply Common Stock 5,000
Rural Electric Supply Preferred Stock 200
Cooperative TV of So. Minn Mbrship 100
Touchstone Energy 139
Federated Insurance Stock 45,000
Great River Energy Membership' 100
NRUCEFC Capital Term Certificates 737,061
NRUCFC Membership 1,000
Federated Rural Electric Insurance 1,915
Rural Electric Supply 93
CFC Capital Securities 600,000
MN Rural Electric Trust 21,190
Totals 486,131 13,735,099
3| Investments in Economic Development Projects
BENCQO Elec-No Mankato Jnt Venture 632,809
Totals 632,809
4] Other Investments
No. MankatoCorp Stock Certificate 150
Perm Life Carve Qut 158,975
Totals 159,125
5|Special Funds
Special Funds-Deferred Compensation 552,650
Totals 552,650
6{Cash - General
General Funds 506,697
Working Funds 400
Economic Development Funds 292,520
Frost State Bank 8,648
Capital Credit Fund 427
Totals 808,692
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO0108

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED 2013
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS cemoer,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N, Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION L. INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)

8| Temporary Investments
GRE Membership Investment Program 3,455,731
Totals 3,455,731

9] Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Various Accounts Receivable

Notes Receivable-Econ Development

Various Accounts Receivable 233,976
Notes Receivable-Econ Development 236,464 X
Totals 470,440

11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 6,565,578 13,735,099

RUS Financial and Operating Réport Electric Distribution - Investments Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
" ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0108

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included’ and "Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application,
PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
%) DEVELOPMENT
() (b) (c) (d) (e)

1|CTV 2/28/2013 3,000,000
2 |Heartland Securities 6/6/2014 27,000

TOTAL 3,027,000

TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0108

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

application.

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

SECTION III. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 8.58 %
[Total of Included Investments (Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section 11, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]
SECTION IV, LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
) 3 DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) (¢)
1 {Employees, Officers, Directors 1/31/2017 4,721 2,707
2 | Energy Resources Conservation Loans
TOTAL 4,721 2,707

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans

Revision Date 2013
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average |5 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTHATIES SERVICE MNO035

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORTY PERIOD ENDED December, 2013 (Prepared with Audited Data)

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME

. - e Brown County Rural Electrical Association
INSTRUCTTONS - See help in the online application. Y

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained lierein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV1J, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII
(check one of the following)

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents D There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are
specifically described in Part D of this report.
Wade Hensel 3/6/2014
DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) (h) (5] ()

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 12,743,014 13,539,157 13,432,142 1,078,157
2. Power Production Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power 8,547,833 9,050,781 8,865,747 688,083
4. Transmission Expense
5. Regional Market Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 392,447 314,550 398,440 45,096
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 638,504 631,523 638,520 39,753
8. Customer Accounts Expense 177,388 166,131 186,680 12,499
0. Customer Service and Informational Expensc 142,403 173,504 152,600 21,021
10. Sales Expense
11. Administrative and General Expense 1,049,774 1,061,358 1,068,516 44,461
12, Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 10,948,349 11,397,847 11,310,503 850,913
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 876,275 1,020,561 924,510 184,151
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
15. Tax Expense - Other 4,696 1,775 325
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 594,237 642,245 611,330 54,629
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
18. Interest Expense - Other 1,211 (1,194) 16
19. Other Deductions 3,945 2,995 9,300 350
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 12,428,713 13,064,229 12,855,643 1,090,384
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (/ minus 20) 314,301 474,928 576,499 (12,227)
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 96,138 88,688 103,800 6,235
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 21,855 20,301 20,000
25. Non Operating Margins - Other (4,510) 1,939 2,500 (184)
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 441,342 451,980 320,000 451,980
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 37,052 46,955 38,500 210
28. Extraordinary Items
29.  Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 906,178 1,084,791 1,061,299 446,014

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MNOO35

INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

Decembex, 2013

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
) &b (m (b)
1. New Services Connected 20 24| 5. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 2 3 6. Miles Distribution - 900.00 883.00
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 4,032 4,053 7. Miles Distribution - 557.00 579.00
Underground
4. ldle Services 8.  Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 143 148 (5+6+7) & 1,457.00 1,462.00
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1 Total Utility Plant in Service 31,376,165 30. Memberships 17,225
2. Construction Work in Progress 108,845 31.  Patronage Capital 11,493,415
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 31,485,010 32.  Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4 Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 9,948,524 | 33 Operating Margins - Current Year 1,084,791
5 Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 21,536,486 34, Non-Operating Margins 577,630
6 Non-Utility Property (Net) 0] 35,  Other Margins and Equitics (115,273)
7. Tnvestments in Subsidiary Companies 0] 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 13,057,788
8 Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 4,813,389 37. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 4,374,708
9 Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 250,000} 38.  Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 8,115,942
10.  Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 377,772} 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 308,333} 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 4,203,801
12.  Other Investments 809,116} 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 233,185
13.  Special Funds 0] 42.  Payments — Unapplied 592,559
14, Total Other Property & Investments 6,558,610| 43, Total Long-Term Debt 16,335,077

(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 821,736 44,  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 0f 45, Qfgl:;g;?iitggx iﬁtﬂ%ﬁgggzgzq 502,078
17.  Special Deposits 01 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 502,078
18.  Temporary Investments 838,087} 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 0| 48 Accounts Payable 734,623
20.  Accounts Rece%vable - Sales of Energy (Net) 723,188 49, Consumers Deposits 49,518
21.  Accounts Reccivable - Other (Net) 76,999
22.  Renewable Energy Credits 0} 50.  Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 679,000
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 584,766 51. Current M‘atuntxes Long-Term Debt 82,000

- Economic Development

24.  Prepayments 3,285] 52, Current Maturities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 5,657 53,  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 347,897
26. Total Current and Accrued Assets 3,053,718 | 84, Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 1,893,038

(15 thru 25) (47 thrie 53)
27.  Regulatory Assets 0] 55 Regulatory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 664,629 56.  Other Deferred Credits 25,462
29, 'I'otgl Assets and Other Debits 31,813,443 ] 57, T}otal Liabilities and Other Credits 31,813,443

(5+14+26 thru 28) (36 +43 +46 + 54 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013




Attachment Q
Page 21 of 216

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0035

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO0035
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIATL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MNOO35

PERIOD ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

December,

2013

PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT

BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
@ ) {«© (C)] 0]
1. Distribution Plant 25,816,350 1,995,898 215,856 (516,099) 27,080,293
2. General Plant 3,344,537 471,812 353,078 3,463,271
3. Headquarters Plant 832,601 832,601
4. Intangibles 0 0
5. Transmission Plant 0 0
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant

7. All Other Utility Plant 0 0
8.  Total Utility Plaut in Service (J thru 7) 29,993,488 2,467,710 568,934 (516,099) 31,376,165
9. Construction Work in Progress 434,488 (325,643) k ’ k 108,845
10. Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 30,427,976 2,142,067 (516,099) 31,485,010

PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System

BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
(@) )] © (] () {04 )
1. Electric 881,389 418,707 17,801 653,919 93,490 14,145 584,633
2. Other 9,836 12,362 6,757 (15,308) 133
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNLED ALL OTHER TOTAL

(@) ) © (d) (&)
1. Present Year 21.000 30.000 26.000 77.000
2. Five-Year Average 10.000 11.000 1.000 18.000 40.000

PART H, EMPLOYEE-HHOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 16 J4. Payroll - Expensed 608,663
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 34,619 |5. Payroll — Capitalized 300,877
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 839 |6. Payroll - Other 210,719
PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS YEAR CUMULATIVE
() (b

1. Capital Credits - Distributions 2. General Retirements 492,955 10,947,395

b. Special Retirements 86,944 1,952,763

[ Total Retirements (a + b) 579,899 12,900,158
2. Capital Credits - Recetved 4. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by

Suppliers of Electric Power 0
b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by

7,157

c.  Total Cash Received (« + b)

7,157

PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

1

. Amount Due Over 60 Days

5

911

2. Amount Written Off During Year S

327

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MNO0O035
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST -|{ TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
CHARGES
(2) (b) (c) (d) (¢) (4] (g) (h) (0]
1|Great River Energy 7570 117,405,980 7,656,108 6.52 1,441,813
(MNO110)
2| Western Area Power 27000 29,551,999 1,388,692 4.70
Admin
31*Residential 700200 64,414 5,981 9.29
Renewable Supplier
Total 147,022,393 9,050,781 6.16 1,441,813

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0035
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0O35
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
, December, 2013
PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES
No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(a) ()
TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNOO35
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT ' B T
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application.
PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA
1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4, Was Quorum Present?
3/23/2013 3,424 269 Y
5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 9 $ 230,296 N

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNOO35
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(8) (b) (]

1[Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 4,374,708 177,530 111,860 289,390

Economic Development Loans)
2 |National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 3,225,563 150,799 215,236 366,035

Corporation
3{CoBank, ACB
4 {Federal Financing Bank 8,115,942 269,562 179,139 448,701
S{RUS - Economic Development Loans 233,185 0 82,222 82,222
6 | Payments Unapplied 592,559
7| Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of IRP Loans
8| Principal Payments Received from Ultimate 82,222

Recipients of REDL Loans
9 |Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of EE Loans

10|NCSC 978,238 44242 83,981 128,223
TOTAL 16,335,077 642,133 672,438 1,314,571

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNQOO35
FINAN‘(T‘I.ATL AJ\D OPEBATI]‘?S} REPORT PERIOD ENDED
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,
PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY
Np AVERAGE NO. TOTAL
CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED YEAR TO DATE
REVENUE DATA (@) ®) e
1. Residential Sales (excluding a.  No. Consumers Served 3,280 3,279 -
seasonal) Wh Sold 64,714,454
c.  Revenue 6,965,208
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
Revenue
3. Irrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served

b.  kWh Sold

¢.  Revenue
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a. No. Consumers Served
b. - kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
Revenue

6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a.  No. Consumers Served

b.  kWh Sold
¢. Revenue

7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
c.  Revenue

10. Total No. of Consumers (lines la thru 9a)

11, Total KWh Sold (fines 1b thru 9b)

12. Total Revenue Received From Sales of

Electric Energy (lines Ic thra 9¢)

13, Transmission Revenue

14.  Other Electric Revenue

15, kWh - Own Use

16.  Total kWh Purchased

17.  Total kWh Generated

18.  Cost of Purchases and Generation

19.  Interchange - kWh - Net

20.  Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)
Non-coincident____ Coincident X

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

31,082,849

3,095,848

44,689,328
3,321,724

286,694
34,431

141,517,605

13,508,572

30,585

318,000
147,022,393

9,050,781

24,803
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MNOO035

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS

ADDED THIS YEAR

TOTAL TO DATE

\o. Amount Tstima No. of Amount Estimated
CLASSIFICATION Col::uzlfers ﬁlveosltled MMBTU ngfings Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings
(@) (®) (0 (4 (@ o
1. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 254 172,113 553 704 479,426 3,292
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. Irrigation Sales
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 3,052 44
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA 1,874 58
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale ~ Other
10. Total 254 172,113 553 710 484,352 3,394
Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO0035
FERIOD ENDED
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
gpplgzgtt:(f))rlx all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (¢). Both 'Included and ‘Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION I, INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
($) ) ($) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
2] Investments in Associated Organizations
Patronage Capital - Cooperative Power Assn. 1,142,099
Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 96,021
Patronage Capital - Great River Energy 3,575,269
Capital Term Certificates 375,772
Membership - NRUCFC 1,000
Membership - NRTC 1,000
NRUCFC Member Capital Securities 250,000
Totals 1,000 5,440,161
3|Investments in Economic Development Projects
Heartland Corn Products 308,333
Totals 308,333
4{Other Investments
Federated Rural Electric Insurance 35,069
Patronage Capital - Cooperative Television Assn. 424,186
Patronage Capital - United Farmers Coop 1,050
Patronage Capital - River Region Coop 4,554
MN Rural Electric Trust Equity 8,509
Patronage Capital - RESCO 141,526
Membership - Cooperative Response Center 2,974
Stock Certificate - Great River Energy 100
Equity - Touchstone Energy 55
Deferred Compensation - Les Schrupp 167,851
Memberships - Misc. 300
Investment in Alliant Acquisition 22942
Totals 809,116
6{Cash - General
First Security Bank - General Account 818,185
First Security Bank - Patronage Account (13,114)
Petty Cash 100
Change Fund 100
First Security Bank - Section 125 Fund 5,130
First Security Bank - HRA Fund 11,335
Totals 5,330 816,406
8| Temporary Investments
Money Market Certificates & CDs 10,043
Money Market Fund - Great River Energy 73,249
Commercial Paper - NRUCFC 754,795
Totals 73,249 764,838
9{Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounts Receivable 76,999
Totals 76,999
11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 965,694 7,329,738
- RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments - Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
N0035

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

application.

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an "X’ in column (¢). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(%) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (V)] (¢) (d) (¢)
1 |Heartland Corn Products 11/1/2017 740,000 308,333 X
TOTAL 740,000 308,333
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only) 185,000 77.083

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MN0035
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED 2013
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS ecember,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (¢). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

SECTION 1. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 331%
[Total of Included Investments (Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section I1, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]

SECTION IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(%) DEVELOPMENT

)]
(a) (b) () (d) (e)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans - Revision Date.2013
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not cenduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMRB
control number. The valid OMBRB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required (o complete this information collection s estimated to average 15 hours per
respouse, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTTLITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNOO37

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED pecemper, 2013

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION RBORROWER NAME

Pederated Rural Electric Association

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

This information is anatyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and retlect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PARYT 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER X V1, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

(check one of the following)

D There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

Richard Burud

specifically described in Part D of this report.

2/25/2014

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) ®) (@) (@)

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 25,651,842 23,186,078 21,612,470 2,187,700

2. Power Production Expense 86,915 73,482 87,000 6,119

3. Cost of Purchased Power 19,160,970 16,741,053 15,493,499 1,636,162

4. Transmission Expense

5. Regional Market Expense

6. Distribution Expense - Operation 731,180 789,196 760,903 76,143

7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 638,087 595,183 588,008 61,537

8. Customer Accounts Expense 196,592 205,378 188,229 13,648

9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 428,002 447,835 456,171 44,926

10. Sales Expense

11. Administrative and General Expense 770,225 802,235 829,782 69,949

12.  Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 22,011,971 19,654,362 18,403,592 1,908,484

13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,278,108 1,316,186 1,355,777 110,984

14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts )

15. Tax Expense - Other

16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 857,116 816,869 841,705 66,887

17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit

18. Interest Expense - Other 53 105 200 9
~[19. Other Deductions 199,838 57,489 200 0

20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 24,347,086 21,845,011 20,601,474 2,086,364

21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 1,304,756 1,341,067 1,010,996 101,336

22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 517,310 503,350 569,189 39,503

23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 94,896 (131,724) 118,000 (21,875)

25. Non Operating Margins - Other (1,641) 18,604 3,677 2,688

26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 933,145 766,668 925,000 694,056

27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 61,620 56,614 55,000 0

28. Extraordinary Items

29.  Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 2,910,086 2,554,579 2,681,862 815,708

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MNQOO37
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application. December, 2013
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(@) ) (@) (b)
1. New Services Connected 25 28| 5. Miles Transmission 0.00
2. Services Retired a1 26 | 6 Miles Distribution - 1,575.50 1,590.00
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 5,351 5,353 7. Miles Distribution - 677.20 679.50
Underground
4. ldle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 257 280 (5+6+7) # 2,252.70 2,269.50
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1 Total Utility Plant in Service 42,880,642 30.  Memberships 11,838
2. Construction Work in Progress 822,040{ 31.  Patronage Capital 22,216,037
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 43,702,682 32, Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4 Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 13,808,565 33, Operating Margins - Current Year 2,611,084
5 Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 29,894,117] 34,  Non-Operating Margins (56,506)
6 Non-Utility Property (Net) 0} 35.  Other Margins and Equitics 3,712,146
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0] 36. Total Margins & Kquities (30 thru 35) 28,494,599
8 Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 9,064,788] 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 5,295,276
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 01 38.  Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 13,319,910
10.  Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 648,940 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 601,750§ 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 5,687,192
12, Other Investments 1,031,132} 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 579,166
13.  Special Funds 75,0071 42.  Payments — Unapplied 8,096,157
14, Total Other Property & Investments 11,421,617] 43, Total Long-Term Debt 16,785,387

(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 274,282 44,  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16, Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 10} 45 :;;jc‘X’;;‘;fﬁgtSg;ﬁ;“g&f;’;’t‘zgg“ 151,380
17.  Special Deposits 0} 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 151,380
18.  Temporary Investments 5,684,676| 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 0] 48.  Accounts Payable 2,849,116
20.  Accounts Rece%vable - Sales of Energy (Net) 1,912,288 49 Consumers Deposits 49,950
21.  Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 200,329
22, Renewable Energy Credits 01 50.  Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 1,219,525
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 688,053 51 Current MAatuntles Long:Term Debt 0

- Economic Development

24.  Prepaymeants 160,754 52.  Current Maturities Capital Leases 0
25, Other Current and Accrued Assets 77,797 53.  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 728,971
26. Total Current and Acerued Assets 8,998,189 54. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 4,847,562

(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27.  Regulatory Assets 0} 55. Regulatory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 53,699] 56.  Other Deferred Credits 88,694
20, Total Assets and Other Debits 50,367,622| 57, Total Liabilities fmd Other Credits 50,367,622

(5+14+26 thru 28) (36 +43 +46 + 54 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNOO37

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT

BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(@) ()] © (&) (e)
1. Distribution Plant 34,877,924 2,242,913 1,203,985 35,916,852
2. General Plant 2,455,096 263,591 2,718,687
3. Headquarters Plant 1,223,088 37,544 128,544 1,132,088
4. Intangibles 4,485 4,485
5. Transmission Plant 0 0
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
All Other Utility Plant 3,108,530 3,108,530
Total Utility Plant in Service (I thru 7) 41,669,123 2,544,048 1,332,529 42,880,642
. Construction Work in Progress 971,785 (149,745) 822,040
10.  Total Utility Plant (8 +9) 42,640,908 2,394,303 1,332,529 43,702,682
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
) () () (e} (2] 4]
1. Electric 409,198 860,670 27,167 695,902 15,208 (139) 585,786
2.  Other 83,153 187,401 2,283 166,004 102,267
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(@) () (©) () (e)
1. Present Year 4.000 1,248.000 12.000 58.000 1,322,000
2. Five-Ycar Average 29.000 253,000 5.000 75.000 362.000
PART H, EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 24 4. Payroll - Expensed 878,026
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 51,715 {5. Payroll - Capitalized 492,862
Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 2,295 |6. Payroll - Other 479,180
PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS( :;EAR CUMU([b,;&TIV 1)
1. Capital Credits - Distributions 3. General Retirements 526,489 12,171,560
b. Special Retirements 69,601 2,249,729
c. Total Retirements (@ + b) 596,090 14,421,289

2. Capital Credits - Received

2. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power

b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System

29,436

c.  Total Cash Received (¢ + b)

29,436

PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

1. Amount Due Over 60 Days

s

70,671 ]2, Amount Written Off During Year

S 5,377

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST - | TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
. CHARGES
(a) (b) () (d) (e) ) () () )

1{Great River Energy 7570 163,493,409 10,256,950 6.27

(MNO110)
2| Western Area Power 27000 49,226,927 2,154,207 438

Admin
3|L & O Power 10574 64,187,195 4,329,896 6.75

Cooperative

(1A0086)

Total 276,907,531 16,741,053 6.05

.RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013 |
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

Comments
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES
No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR

(a) (b) (c)

TOTAL

- RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNOO37
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT . .
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application.
PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA
1. Date of Last Annual Mecting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present?
11/23/2013 3,946 305 Y
5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 ‘ 7 $ 134,145 ‘ Y
Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 |Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 5,295,276 167,577 161,900 329,477

Economic Development Loans)
2 |National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 2,503,045 76,037 217,590 293,627

Corporation
3]CoBank, ACB 3,184,147 131,164 244,741 375,905
4 }Federal Financing Bank 13,319,910 436,103 346,450 782,553
S]RUS - Economic Development Loans 579,166 0 880,250 880,250
6| Payments Unapplied 8,096,157
7{Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of IRP Loans
8}Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of REDL Loans
9| Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of EE Loans

TOTAL 16,785,387 810,881 1,850,931 2,661,812

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNQOO37
FINAN(‘TIA}L AND OPERA’[ING REPORT PERIOD ENDED
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART O, POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY
CLASSIFICATION v PRI SALLS & DECI(E;;'IBER coﬁs\uliflr{%}?;sl;g'vxzn YEA%{?F}I;I%ATE
1. Residential Sales (excluding a.  No. Consumers Served 4,128 4,199
seasonal) b, kWh Sold 79,174,171
C. Revenue 7,620,233
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold 706,905
¢.  Revenue 103,758
3. Trigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold 54,996,963
c.  Revenue 4,913,103
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served 4 .
b.  kWh Sold 125,183,364
. C. Revenue 9,404,921
6. Public Strect & Highway Lighting a.  No. Consumers Served .
b, kWh Sold 84,300
c. Revenue 12,655
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served ’
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold 9,330,000
C. Revenue 788,989
10. Total No. of Consumers (lines {a thru 9a) -
11 Total kWh Sold (fines 1b thru 9b) 269,475,703
12, Total Revenue Received From Sales of 52 843 659
Electric Energy (lines Ic thru 9¢) ! '
13, Transmission Revenue 0
14.  Other Electric Revenue 342,422
15, kWh-Own Use 599,021
16.  Total kWh Purchased 276,907,531
17 Total kWh Generated 7,105,064
18, Cost of Purchases and Generation 16,814,535
19.  Interchange - kWh - Net
20.  Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)

Non-coincident X Coincident

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNOO37
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
{ A istimate . st
CLASSIFICATION C()l::l'll?‘lil's ﬁxl:'leos!::(; M N%é’?%lg:smgs Coxr\::u::\irs ;::vncl:‘tlg(; }\'Il\/}l;"tlf{?gfgings
(@) (b ¢ @ (¢ 0]
1. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 532 33,233 2,052 4,128 277,363 41,331
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. Tmigation Sales
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 15 22,595 1,541 124 333,517 241,664
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale — Other
10.  Total 547 55,828 3,593 4,252 610,880 282,995
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MNO0037

PERIOD ENDED

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Ildentify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application,

PART Q. SECTION I INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)

No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
($) (%) (%) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)
2 [Investments in Associated Organizations
GRE (G&T) Patronage Capital 6,561,136
L&O (G&T) Patronage Capital 1,960,116
CFC Patronage Capital 86,252
Cooperative TV Patronage Capital 147,038
Co-Bank Patronage Capital 30,967
NRTC Patronage Capital 114,667
RESCO Patronage Capital 106,524
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Exchange 58,025
Touchstone Energy 63
CFC Capital Term Certificates 546,730
CFC Membership 1,000
Co-Bank Membership 1,000
CFC Capital Term Certificate 100,000
NRECA Membership 10
Cooperataive TV Membership 100
Great River Energy Membership 100
Totals 457,394 9,256,334
3{Investments in Economic Development Projects ’
Cenex-Harvest States 338{X
C&B Manufacturing 141,666 1,8751X
Heron Lake BioEnergy 281,250 2,563|X
Tenhassen Township 16,245 7351X
City of Ceylon 106,880 1,5421X
Tenhassen Township 60,747 1,0901X
Grant Interest (5,038) X
Totals 601,750 8,143
4[Other Investments
Minnesota Soybean Association 7,108
Heron Lake BioEnergy 5,000
MREA 8,571
MN Soybean Association 250
ERC Loans 33,814 3,808|X
Carr's Tree Service 768,695 6,6151X
Karian-Peterson Construction 135,000 26,7831X
Manager's Life Insurance 72,694 :
Totals 1,031,132 37,206
5{Special Funds
Capital Credit Checking 74,997
Payroll Checking 10}
Totals 10 74,997
6| Cash - General
Bank Midwest General Checking 100,000
Bank Midwest General Checking 157,341
Welcome State Bank - Bill Pay Station 7,622
Working Funds - Petty Cash 405
United Prairie Checking - 125 Plan 8,914
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO0037
FINANCIAL AND OUERATING RErORT FERIOD ENDED
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
Spplgg;lgg; all investments in Rural Development with an 'X" in column (). Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION I INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)

Totals 157,746 116,536

7| Special Deposits
Totals

8| Temporary Investments
CFC Daily Fund 51,109
GRE Mid-Term Note Investment 500,000
GRE Meémber Investment Program 3,824,303
Basin Electric Member Investment Program 1,300,000
United Prairie - Money Market Savings 9,264
Totals ) 5,624,303 60,373

9[Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Customer Accounts Receivable 29,674
Other Accounts Receivable 171,077
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (2,313)
CFC Capital Certificate Accrued Interest 1,890
Totals 200,328

11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 7,470,913 10,109,990 45,349

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0037

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (e). Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
() %) DEVELOPMENT
() (b) () (d) (€)
TOTAL
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report-Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO0037

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

application.

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and "Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online

SECTION III. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 17.10 %
[Total of Included Investments (Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section II, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]
SECTION 1V. LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(%) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 {Employees, Officers, Directors
2 |Energy Resources Conservation Loans 12/31/2015 82,607 33,814 X
3 |C&B Manufacturing, dba Hitch-Doc 9/1/2016 450,000 141,666 X
4| Heron Lake BioEnergy 10/1/2017 600,000 281,250 X
5| City of Ceylon 9/1/2019 110,000 44,000 X
6| City of Ceylon 7/20/2020 104,800 62,880 X
7| Tenhassen Township 8/4/2019 134,000 76,991 X
TOTAL 1,481,407 640,601

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans
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\m CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
»

CLAconnect.com
CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services
Albert Lea, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Freeborn-Mower Cooperative
Services as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
patronage capital and other equities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Cooperative’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Cooperative’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

An independent member of Nexia International ( 1 )

INTERNATIONAL
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Board of Directors
Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services as of December 31, 2013 and
2012, and the results of its operations and changes in its patronage capital and other equities and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 19,
2014 on our consideration of Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services' internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services’ internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%x[wmv% LL7

Cliftonl.arsonAllen LLLP

Austin, Minnesota
March 18, 2014
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FREEBORN-MOWER COOPERATIVE SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT
Electric Plant in Service 40,297,288 39,141,587
Construction Work in Progress 570,005 446,248
Total 40,867,293 39,587,835
Less Accumulated Provision for Depreciation (8,752,965) (8,814,482)
Net Utility Plant 32,114,328 30,773,353
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS
Non-Utility Property - 272,701
Investments in Associated Organizations 8,591,949 7,932,902
Other Investments 4,253,709 3,119,895
Total Other Assets and Investments 12,845,658 11,325,498
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,570,155 2,473,140
Accounts Receivable, Net 2,129,504 2,135,540
Materials and Supplies 284,239 280,427
Other Current and Accrued Assets 55,442 91,015
Total Current Assets 6,039,340 4,980,122
DEFERRED DEBITS 666,294 74,165
Total Assets 51,665,620 47 153,138
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
EQUITIES
Patronage Capital 21,186,109 20,520,491
Other Equities 4,640,064 4,462,231
Total Equities 25,826,173 24,982,722
LONG-TERM DEBT, Net of Current Maturities 21,482,559 18,827,929
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 820,000 630,000
Accounts Payable 1,455,822 1,462,797
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 780,358 734,860
Total Current Liabilities 3,056,180 2,827,657
DEFERRED CREDITS 1,300,708 514,830
Total Equities and Liabilities 51,665,620 47,153,138

See accompanying Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FREEBORN-MOWER COOPERATIVE SERVICES
CONSOLIDTED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Power
Distribution Expense, Operations
Distribution Expense, Maintenance
Consumers Account Expense
Sales Expense
Administrative and General Expense
Depreciation Expense
Other Deductions
Total Operating Expense

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES

GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION AND
OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS

NET OPERATING MARGINS

NON-OPERATING MARGINS
Interest Income
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Available for Sale Investments
Loss on Sale of Assets
Other Non-Operating Margins (Loss)
Total Non-Operating Margins

NET MARGINS

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MARGINS
Available for Sale Securities:
Unrealized Holding Gain Arising During the Period
Reclassification for (Gains) Losses Included
in Net Margins During the Period
Other Comprehensive Margins

COMPREHENSIVE MARGINS

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Attachment Q
Page 56 of 216

2013 2012
21858831 $ 20,179,173
14.968 661 14,471,901
890,316 827,767
737,087 797,828
324,963 286,218
208,526 227,227
1,269,915 1,162,293
1,652,810 1122816
13,386 15,021
20,155,664 78,911,071
1,703,167 1,268,102
813,798 776,623
889,369 491,479
809,826 760,918
1,699,195 1,252,397
255,134 210,955
196.717 (51,568)
(51,974) (3,806)
(12,145) 36,895
387 732 192,476
2.086,927 1,444 873
170,776 142,901
(196,717) 51 568
(25.947) 104 469
2060986 $ 1,639,342




FREEBORN-MOWER COOPERATIVE SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Balance, December 31, 2011
Comprehensive Margins
Retained Margins

Retirement of Capital Credits
Balance, December 31, 2012
Comprehensive Margins

Retained Margins

Retirement of Capital Credits

Balance, December 31, 2013
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Other

Patronage Retained Non-Operating
Capital Capital Margins

$ 19,999,709 $ 2,616,754 1,282,638

1,444,873 - -

(242,186) 60,713 149,420

(681,905) 26,145 -

20,520,491 2,703,612 1,432,058

2,086,927 - -

(182,993) (35,014) 210,955

(1,238,316) 20,781 -

$ 21,186,109 $ 2,689,379 1,643,013

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

®)
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Equities
Accumulated
Other
Other Capital Gains Comprehensive Total Other
Margins and Losses Margins Equities Total
3 225,001 3 5,352 $ (130,314) % 3,999,431 $ 23,999,140
- - 194,469 194,469 1,639,342
32,053 - - 242,186 -
- - - 26,145 (655,760)
257,054 5,352 64,155 4,462,231 24,982,722
- - (25,941) (25,941) 2,060,986
7,052 - - 182,993 -
- - - 20,781 (1,217,535)
$ 264,106 $ 38,214 3 4,640,064 $ 25,826,173

$ 5,352
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Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
JORDAN, MINNESOTA

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative
Jordan, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Minnesota Valley Electric
Cooperative, which comprise of the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of operations, changes in patrons’ equity and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in. accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies uséd and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
401 Demers Avenue Suite 300 P.O. Box 14296
Grand Forks, ND 58208-4296 (701) 775-4685 Fax (701) 795-7498

..2... AnIndependently Owned taemb

www.bradymartz.com MCGLADREY ALLIANCE 5 McGladrey
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We believe that the audit evidehce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative as of December 31, 2013 and
2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated

February 18, 2014 on our consideration of Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative’s internal

control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, -
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to

describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial

reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

with Government Auditing Standards in considering Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative's

internal control over financial reporting. '

,MMJ‘Z——

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
GRAND FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA

February 18, 2014

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.



MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT (Note 2)
Electric Plant in Service
Construction Work-in-Progress

Total

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Utility Plant

INVESTMENTS (Note 3)
Investments in Associated Organizations
Other Investments

Total Investments

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 4)
Accounts Receivable, Less Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts of $22,788 and $23,422, Respectively
Materials and Supplies
Other Current and Accrued Assets

Total Current Assets

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

PATRONS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

PATRONS' EQUITY
Patronage Capital (Note 5)

Other (Note 8)

Total Patrons' Equity

LONG-TERM DEBT, Less Current Maturities (Note 7)

CURRENT LIABILITIES: .
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable - Related Party
Consumer Deposits
Other Current Accrued Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES (Notes 8 and 10)
* Regulatory Liabilities
Other Deferred Credits
Total Other Liabilities

TOTAL PATRON'S EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
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2013 2012
$ 126,408,332 $ 123,837,434
736,096 249,016
127,144,428 124,086,450
(30,352,793) (28,540,670)
96,791,635 95,545,780
30,013,490 27,802,864
786,526 879,462
30,800,016 28,682,326
6,271,835 8,936,336
6,229,400 4,960,552
1,870,084 1,451,522
4,186,603 3,645,522
18,558,822 18,093,932
53,792 68,524

$ 146,204,265 $ 143,290,562
$ 57,589,172 $ 54,809,121
750,711 688,692
58,339,883 55,497,813
66,113,818 67,333,374
3,248,610 2,404,918
8,213,185 7,459,049
361,390 334,888
930,219 887,103
3,518,659 3,355,702
16,272,063 14,441,660
4,645,617 5,132,600
832,884 885,115
5,478,501 6,017,715

$ 146,204,265 $ 143,290,562

See Notes to Financial Statements
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PRV« [

- OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Power
Distribution Expense - Operat

Attachment Q

Distribution Expense - Maintenance

Consumer Accounts - Labeling

General and Administrative

Depreciation and Amortization

State and Local Taxes
Other Deductions (Additions)

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest Expense

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER INTEREST EXPENSE

G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS

NET OPERATING MARGINS

NON-OPERATING MARGINS
Gain from Equity Investments
Interest Income
Other Expenses

Total Non-Operating Margin

Page 66 of 216
MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
2013 2012
$ 73185798 $ 68,470,596
53,298,313 48,887,433
ions 2 629,891 2,488,023
2769 882 2 892,550
1,967,362 1,045,794
3,893,151 3,605,887
3,600,639 3.421.996
1,338,802 1,448 154
(16,174) (4.834)
69,481,866 64,685,003
3.703,932 3785,593
2,839,001 2.865,134
863,941 920,459
2,472,408 2,949,430
3,336,349 3,869,889
71,868 119,406
355 774 234 453
(160,393) (135,502)
s 267,249 218,357
$ 3,603,598 4,088,246

NET MARGINS

See Notes to Financial Statements
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MINNESOTAVALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PATRONS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2012
Net Margins

Capital Credits Retired
Gain from Capital Credits Retired

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2012
Net Margins :

Capital Credits Retired
" Gain from Capital Credits Retired

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2013

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Patronage Other

Capital Equities Total
$ 51,674,800 3 630,289 $ 52,305,089
4,088,246 - 4,088,246
(953,925) - (953,925)
i 58,403 58,403
54,809,121 688,692 55,497,813
3,603,598 - 3,603,598
(823,547) - (823,547)
- 62,019 62,019
$ 57,589,172 3 750,711 $ 58,339,883
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Margins
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margins to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Gain on Equity Investments

Allocation of Generation and Transmission and Other Capital Credits

(Increase) Decrease in Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance

Effects on Operating Cash Flows Due to Changes in

Accounts Receivable

Deferred Expenses )

Other Current and Accrued Assets

Accounts Payable

Other Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Revenue and Other Deferred Credits

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and Acquisition of Utility Plant
(Increase) Decrease in Materials and Supplies
Return of Investment .
Distributions Received from Equity Investments
Cash Received from Patronage, Equity and Other Investments
Issuance of ERC Loans ‘
Payments Received on ERC Loans

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
Advance Payments Applied to Principal and Interest
Advance Payments Applied on Long-Term Debt (Cushion of Credit)
Patronage Capital Payments
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

Cash Payments for Interest

See Notes to Financial Statements
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2013 2012
3,603598 § 4,088,246
3,600,639 3,421,996

5512 15,340
(71,868) (119,406)
(2,472,407) (2,949,430)
(19,439) (15,797)
(1,268,848) 404,621
14,732 (15,671)
(541,081) (82,697)
780,638 248,838
206,073 (187,785)
(539,214) (7,899)
3,298,335 4,800,356
(4,852,006) (4,154,568)
(419,462) (283,826)
17,788 13,496
237,500 87,500
78,360 57,554
(93,876) (115,516)
206,252 213,835
(4,825,444) (4,181,525)
- 10,616,000

(2,429,419) (2,766,896)

2,053,555 2,237,202
- (7,410,000)
(761,528) (895,522)

(1,137,392) 1,780,784

(2,664,501) 2,399,615
8,936,336 6,536,721
6,271,835 $ 8,936,336
2,802,271

$ 3,169,788
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY. OF SIGNIFICANT-ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business

Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative (the Cooperative) is a customer-owned -organization
engaged principally in the distribution and sale of electric energy to approximately 36,000
customer accounts southwest of the Twin Cities metropolitan area. The governing body of the
Cooperative consists of a 9-member Board of Directors elected by the members of the
Cooperative to serve a three-year term.

Principles of Accounting

The Cooperative is subject to the accounting and reporting rules and regulations of the Rural
Utilities Service (RUS). The Cooperative follows the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's
Uniform System of Accounts prescribed for Class A and B Electric Utilities as modified by RUS.
The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, ("GAAP”), as applied to regulated electric utilities.

The Board of Directors establishes rates charged to customers.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Cooperative considers cash, short-term investments with maturities of three months or less
and commercial paper to be cash equivalents. :

Investment in Associated Organizations

The Cooperative uses the equity method of accounting for investments in which the Cooperative
‘has determined it has significant influence, generally ownership between 5% and 50%. The
Cooperative uses the equity method for its investment in Heartland Services, Inc., LLC
(Heartland);, Federated Acquisitions, LLC (FEDAC); and Karian Peterson Power Line
Contracting, LLC (Karian Peterson). All other investments are recorded at cost. '

The fair value of cost-method investments is not estimated as there are no identified events or
changes in circumstances that may have a significant adverse effect on the fair value.

Materials and Supplies

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or market.

Patronage Capital

Margins realized are assigned to patrons on a patronage basis to the extent they are not
needed to offset current or prior deficits. Patronage capital is retired at the discretion of the

Board of Directors, and follows the equity management policy as adopted by the Board of
Directors.
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Revenue Recognition

‘Customers are billed monthly in four cycles for energy consumed. Accordingly, at year-end,
there is some amount of energy consumed for which customers have not been billed. An
estimate of revenues relating to energy consumed but not billed at December 31 has been
recorded. -

Income Taxes

The Cooperative is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c) (12) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Company’s policy is to evaluate the likelihood that its uncertain tax
positions will prevail upon examination based on the extent to which those positions have
substantial -support within the Internal Revenue Code and Regulations, Revenue Rulings, court
. decisions, and other evidence.

Business and Credit Risk

The Cooperative maintains non-interest bearing cash on deposit at a financial institution. At
December 31, 2013 the amounts on deposit were insured for up to $250,000 of FDIC coverage.
The Cooperative had $27,886 of deposits in excess of FDIC coverage at year-end.

The Cooperative does not require collateral on its normal accounts receivable except for the
customer deposits on hand; it can, however, withhold patronage capital or other payments to
customers with unpaid utility bills. Disconnected consumers are not allowed to be reconnected
until past due bills are paid.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
Sales Tax

Sales taxes collected from customers and remitted to taxing authorities are excluded from
revenues and cost of sales, respectively.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are carried at original .invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Management
determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using
historical experience applied to an aging of accounts. Management determines the allowance
for doubtful accounts by regularly evaluating individual customer receivables and considering a
customer’s financial condition, credit history, and current economic conditions. Trade

-9-
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of trade receivables
previously written off are recorded when received.

Disclosure about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Cooperative accounts for Fair Value Measurements in accordance with GAAP. This
principle applies to all assets and liabilities that are being measured and reported on a fair value
basis. It defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and expands
disclosure about fair value measurements.

When fair value measurements are required, various data is used in determining those values.
This statement requires that assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value must be classified
and disclosed in the following levels based on the nature of the data used.

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by
market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

The application of valuation techniques applied to similar assets and liabilities has been
consistently applied. The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for
instruments measured at fair value:

The Cooperative's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, short-term trade
receivables, short-term accounts and notes payable and long-term debt. The carrying value of
cash and cash equivalents, short-term trade receivables, and short-term accounts and notes
payable approximates fair value due to the short-term maturity of those instruments. It is not
practicable to value the investments in associated organizations included in the balance sheet.
The maturity of such investments is not determinable. Therefore, a valuation model for the
purposes of estimating fair value has not been developed, and the cost of obtaining an
independent valuation appears excessive. The fair value of the Cooperative’s long-term debt
was estimated based upon borrowing rates currently available to the Cooperative for bank loans
_ with similar terms and average maturities. The estimated fair value of the Cooperative's long-
term debt was $66,000,000 and $74,000,000 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

-10-
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 UTILITY PLANT-AND.DEPRECIATION

Listed below are the major classes of the electric plant aé of December 31:

2013 2012
Intangible Plant $ 172,557 $ 180,297
Distribution Plant 113,379,125 111,106,183
General Plant 12,856,649 12,550,954
Total Plant in Sefvice ' 126,408,331 123,837,434
Construction Work-in-Progress 736,097 249 016
Total ' ‘ 127,144,428 124,086,450
Less Accumulated Depreciation (30,352,793) (28,540,670)

$ 06,791,635 $ 95545780

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt payable to RUS and
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (NRUCFC).

Utility Plant

Utility plant is stated at cost, which includes labor, materials, contracted services, and applicable
overhead. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs that do not extend the life of the
applicable assets are charged to expense as incurred.

Distribution plant is depreciated using composite straight-line methods. Upon the sale or
retirement' of distribution plant assets, the original cost is removed from the accounts and
charged together with any cost of removal and salvage to accumulated depreciation. General
plant is depreciated using straight-line methods on a unit basis. When general plant is sold or
retired, the original cost and accumulated provision for depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any corresponding cost of removal or salvage is netted to gain or loss on property
disposal. Intangible plant is amortized using straight-line methods on an item basis.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

The Cooperative reviews its long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. The Cooperative
determines potential impairment by comparing the carrying value of the assets with net cash
flows expected to be provided by operating activities of the business or related products.
Should the sum of the expected future net cash flows be less than the carrying values, the
Cooperative would determine whether an impairment loss should be recognized. An
impairment loss would be quantified by comparing the. amount by which the carrying value
exceeds the fair value of the asset where the fair value would be based on the discounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset.

11-



Attachment Q
Page 73 of 216

MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Depreciation rates are as follows:
Depreciation

Rates
Intangible plant N/A
Distribution plant _ , 2.3%-6.7%
General plant 2.0% - 33.0%

NOTE 3 INVESTMENTS

A summary of investments in associated organizations at December 31 is as follows:

2013 2012

Patronage capital credits:

- GRE/CPA _ $ 22,430,741 $20,748,072
Basin 2,691,223 2,087,114
NRUCFC 437,124 392,324
Federated Rural Electrification

Insurance Cooperative 139,360 130,342
Rural Electric Supply Cooperative : 272,138 242,904
Belle Plaine Cooperative Farm Service 3,339 3,618
NISC/CADP 109,524 84,499
Touchstone . 219 219
CRC 222 875

" NRTC ' 3,591 3,591
CoBank 77,961 77,937

26,165,442 23,771,395

Capital term certificates of NRUCFC:

Loan term certificates : 92,900 92,900
Capital term certificates 595,989 - 595,989
Zero term certificates 124,622 142,411
813,511 831,300

Memberships and other 49,189 49,189
CFC Member Capital Certificate o 1,500,000 1,500,000
Investment in Heartland Services ' 175,771 176,658
Investment in FEDAC 874,695 1,035,194
Investment in Karian Peterson 434 882 439,128

3,034,537 3,200,169

Total $ 30,013,490 §$ 27,802,864

-12-
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Wholesale Power

Great River Energy (GRE) is a generation and transmission cooperative headquartered in Elk
River, Minnesota supplying power to 28 distribution cooperatives in Minnesota and Wisconsin.
GRE was formed through the merger of Cooperative Power Association (CPA) and United
Power Association in 1998. The Cooperative was formerly a member of CPA. Members in
GRE share margins realized on the Cooperative principle, based on power purchased. GRE
reported a net gain in 2013 and 2012. The Cooperative recorded its proportional share of the
gain of $1,682,669 and $2,392,598 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The Cooperative’s purchases from GRE were $39,688,111 and $37,477,484 ‘
during 2013 and 2012, respectively. Accounts payable to GRE were $6,035,222 and
$5,708,612 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

In 2006, the Cooperative fixed its purchases with Great River Energy (GRE) as allowed in the
Purchase Power Contract with GRE. In view of this, the Cooperative began purchasing all
energy above the fixed quantities from Basin Electric Cooperative, a generation and
transmission cooperative headquartered in Bismarck, North Dakota: Basin Electric supplies
power to 137 member systems. Basin reported a net gain in 2013 and 2012. The Cooperative
recorded its proportional share of the gain of $604,109 and $425,486 for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Cooperative’s purchases from Basin were
$12,331,328 and $10,789,386 during 2013 and 2012, respectively. Accounts payable to Basin
were $1,513,317 and $979,947 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Capital Term Certificates of the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation

The Cooperative invests in capital term certificates, loan term certificates, and zero term
certificates of NRUCFC. The capital term certificates will bear interest at a rate of 5% per
annum and mature at various dates from 2070 through 2080, and the loan term certificates bear
interest at 0%-3% per annum and mature in 2014 through 2038.

Member Capital Securities of the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation

In 2009, the Cooperative invested $1,500,000 in member capital securities of NRUCFC.. The
member capital securities will mature April 8, 2044. The interest rate of 7.5% was guaranteed
through April 8, 2014. The Cooperative has been notified the interest rate will change to 5% at
that effective date. '

-13-
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Investments in LLC's

FEDAC/ Karian
Heartland Carr Tree Peterson Total
INVESTMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011 $ 190,194 § 976,262 $ 452618 $ 1,619,074
Undistributed Earnings for 2012 (13,536) 146,432 (13,490) 119,406
Distributions Received in 2012 - (87,500) - (87,500)
INVESTMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 $ 176658 $ 1,035,194 $ 439,128 $ 1,650,980
Undistributed Earnings (Losses) for 2013 $ (887) $ 77,001 § (4,246) $ 71,868
Distributions Received in 2013 - (237,500) - (237,500)
INVESTMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 $ 175771 $ 874,-695 $ 434,882 $ 1,485,348

Heartland Services Inc. LLC

In 1998, the Cooperative invested $165,433 in cash along with one other cooperative to form
Heartland Services. Heartland Services is a partnership that provides safety, engineering,
power supply and other services to its owners and other clients. The Cooperative accounts for
its investment in Heartland Services under the equity method. Included in Other Current and
Accrued Assets are deferred debits for $80,179 and $180,179 related to Heartland Services Inc.
LLC as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. In addition, Accounts Payable-Related
Party includes $361,390 and $334,888 for amounts due to Heartland Services Inc. LLC for
November and December transactions as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Federated Acquisitions, LLC

In 1999, the Cooperative invested $315,460 in cash to FEDAC. FEDAC was formed initially as
a partnership of seven members. It is a holding company for subsidiary investments. In August
1999, FEDAC purchased 70% of Carr's Tree Service, Inc., a tree trimming business, for
approximately $2.1 million. In August of 2006, the partnership exercised an option to purchase
the remaining 30% of Carr’s Tree Service for approximately $3.4 million. Effective January 1,
2012, an additional cooperative invested to make it a partnership of eight members. The
Cooperative accounts for its investment in FEDAC under the equity method.

Karian Peterson Power Line Contracting, LLC

In 2000, the Cooperative invested $152,000 in cash along with six other cooperatives for the
acquisition of this business. Karian Peterson’s primary business is power line construction and
maintenance. The Cooperative accounts for its investment in Karian Peterson under the equity
method.
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AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Other Investments

Other investments primarily consist of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Energy Resource Conservation Loans, ‘
3to 5 Year Maturities, 4-5% Interest $ 336584 $ 448,655
Other 449,942 430,807

$ 786526 $ 879,462

Other investments primarily consist of life insurance policies held by the Cooperative. The cash
surrender value of life insurance is carried at fair value, which was determined based on the
amount due upon surrender of the policy. This amount was provided by the insurance company
based on the terms of the underlying insurance contract. The cash surrender value of life
insurance is valued as a level 2 instrument as described in Note 1 under the disclosure about
fair value of financial instruments.

NOTE 4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents at December 31:

2013 2012

Cash - General Fund $ 271835 $ 836,336
Commercial Paper -
Margin Stabilization Fund (Note 8) 4,645,617 5,132,600
Other 1,354,383 2,967,400

3 6,271,835 $_ 8,936,336

NOTE 5 PATRONAGE CAPITAL

The following is a summary of patronage capital assignable and assigned at December 31:

2013 2012
Assignable $ 3,239,815 $ 4,170,590
Assigned : 76,372,921 72,325,531
79,612,736 76,496,121
Capital Credits Retired (17,377,947) (16,554,400)
Margin Stabilization Assigned (4,645,617)  (5,132,600)

$ 57,589,172  $ 54,809,121

The mortgage provisions restrict the retirement of patronage capital unless, after retirement, the
capital of the Cooperative equals at least 30% of total assets. However, retirements can be
made if such distributions do not exceed 25% of the preceding year's margins. No distribution
can be made if there are unpaid installments of principal or interest on the notes (Note 7) or, if
after giving effect to any distribution, the total current and accrued assets would be less than the
total current and accrued liabilities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

Distributions_to-estates.-and..certain-senior-members are made at the request of the estates or
seniors at a discounted rate. For the years ending December 31, 2013 and 2012, the discount
rate was 4%. As of December 31, 2013, capital credits of MVEC margins through 1991 have
been fully retired.

NOTE 6 OTHER EQUITY
Other equity consists of discounted retained margins regardihg early retirement of capital credits

as of December 31:
' 2013 2012

Retired Capital Credits Gain $ 750711 $ 688,692

Other equity is permanent equity that would only be distributed in the case of a total dissolution
of the cooperative.

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT

. The following is a summary of outstanding long-ferm debt as of December 31:

2013 2012
RUS Mortgage Notes Payable:
2.518% to 4.589% Federal Financing Bank :
Notes Due June 2014 to December 2043 $41,316,360 $41,941,677
RUS Cushion of Credit (2,480,457) _ (4,534,011)

38,835,903 _ 37,407,666

Rural Economic Development Loan 200,000 200,000

NRUCFC Secured Promissory Notes Payable:
2.45% - 5.90% Notes Due July 2014
to October 2033 : 30,326,525 _ 32,130,626

69,362,428 69,738,292
Current Maturities (3,248,610) _ (2,404,918)

$66,113.818 $67,333,374

The U.S. Government has provided the Cooperative with economic development loan funds of
$200,000 to provide local financing for projects that foster economic development in rural areas.
These funds may be used for this purpose as long as the Cooperative is willing to oversee
them.
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As of December 31, 2013, annual maturities—of-long=term—debt-outstanding—for-the-next-five
years and thereafter are as follows:

2014 $ 3,248,610
2015 2,580,651
2016 3,003,126
2017 ' 2,528,524
2018 ‘ 3,369,659
Thereafter 54,631,858

$ 69,362,428

The Cooperative has an $8,100,000 perpetual line of credit with NRUCFC. There were no
outstanding advances as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, however, only $7,946,019 was
available to the Cooperative. This was due to the Cooperative joining with 11 other electric
distribution Cooperatives serving Minnesota to form Southern Municipal Energy Cooperative
(SMEC). The SMEC, with Board approval from the Cooperative drew down $153,981 of the
perpetual line of credit with NRUCFC. See Note 11 for additional information.

The Cooperative has a loan approved with Federal Financing Bank totaling $18,450,000. Draws
can be made on this as construction work is completed. As of December 31, 2013, the
Cooperative had drawn $10,616,000 against this loan.

NOTE 8 MARGIN STABILIZATION PLAN

The Board of Directors of the Cooperative and RUS approved the implementation of a margin
stabilization plan to be effective for 1989 and futurevyears; Major provisions of the plan are:

The targeted margin level for this plan focuses on a modified times-interest-earned ratio
(TIER). Modified TIER for purposes of this plan is computed as follows:

Net Margins — Non-cash Capital Credits + Interest Expense on Long-Term Debt
Interest Expense on Long-Term Debt

If the financial performance of the Cooperative produces revenues in excess of the
targeted margins and operating costs during the year, such revenues will be deposited in
a separate account to be known as the Margin Stabilization Fund. If the financial
performance of the Cooperative produces revenues less than necessary to meet
targeted margins and operating costs, revenues in the fund, if any, may be used to meet
the targeted margins. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, net margins
were increased by $486,983 and $40,860, respectively, through the margin stabilization
plan; '

During the year ending December 31, 2009, the Cooperative amended the plan to a targeted
(TIER) ratio of 1.40. This amendment was approved by RUS.

The Cooperative’s policy is to allocate the margin stabilization in the succeeding year to patrons
who created the margin.

Under the provisions of the plan and pursuant to the RUS requirements, the Cooperative must
segregate cash and cash equivalents reserves equal to the amount of all margins deferred to
date under the plan. The Cooperative had cash and short-term investments of $4,645,617 as of
December 31, 2013 to satisfy its RUS requirement.
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NOTE 9 PENSION PLANS

The following is the RS Plan Disclosure Information for Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative's
participation in the Retirement Security Plan for 2013.

Narrative Description

The National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) Retirement Security Plan (RS
Plan) is a defined benefit pension plan qualified under Section 401 and tax-exempt under
Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is a multiemployer plan under the accounting
standards. The plan sponsor's Employer Identification Number is 53- 0116145 and the Plan
Number is 333.

A unique characteristic of a multiemployer plan compared to a single employer plan is that all
plan assets are available to pay benefits of any plan participant. Separate asset accounts are
not maintained for participating employers. This means that assets contributed by one employer
may be used to provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

Plan Information

Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative’'s contributions to the RS Plan in 2013 and in 2012
represented less than 5 percent of the total contributions made to the plan by all participating
employers. Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative made contributions to the plan of $1,412,743
and $1,257,002 in 2013 and 2012, respectively. There have been no significant changes that -
affect the comparability of 2013 and 2012 contributions.

In the RS Plan, a “zone status” determination is not required, and therefore not determined,
under the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In addition, the accumulated benefit
obligations and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual employer.
In total, the Retirement Security Plan was approximately 94 percent and 80 percent funded at
January 1, 2013 and January 1, 2012, respectively, based on the PPA funding target and PPA
actuarial value of assets on those dates.

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan, funding improvement plans and
surcharges are not applicable. Future contribution requirements are determined each year as
part of the actuarial valuation of the plan and may change as a result of plan experience.

In addition to the above retirement plan, employees of the Cooperative are eligible for a 401(k)
savings plan offered through NRECA. The Cooperative made contributions into the plan equal
to 3.5% of all nonunion employees’ wages and 1% of all union employees’ wages in 2013 and
2012, respectively. The Cooperative's contributions totaled $141,996 and $137,731 in 2013
and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 10 REGULATORY LIABILITIES

The revenue deferral plan below is in accordance with GAAP, and approved by RUS in writing.
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Regulatory.-liabilities consist of the following at December 31:
' 2013 2012
Margin Stabilization Assigned $ 4,645617 $5,132,600
Other Deferred Credits
Other deferred credits are made up of the following at December 31:
2013 2012
Unclaimed/Unlocated Patrons $ 491337 $ 484,471
Unallocated Sales Tax Refund _ 95,647 113,559
Miscellaneous Unclaimed Property 3,661 2,026
Commercial & Industrial Rebates ' 242 239 285,059

$ 832884 $ 885115

NOTE 11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments
Under its wholesale power agreement, the Cooperative is committed to purchase a fixed
quantity of energy from GRE until December 31, 2045.

The Cooperative has also entered into a contract with Basin Electric Power Cooperative to
purchase 100% of its growth (above the GRE fixed purchased quantity) beginning
November 1, 2006 until December 31, 2039. The Cooperative has also entered into an
amendment and in May 2010 the Cooperative began purchasing power and energy
equivalent from Basin Electric Power Cooperative for two wholesale power contracts which
expired with GRE. The Cooperative exercised an option to purchase its share of GRE's
175MW from MN Power and 50MW from Xcel Diversity through Basin Electric.

‘The Cooperative has joined with 11 other electric distribution cooperatives serving Minnesota
to form Southern Minnesota Energy Cooperative (SMEC) as a single point of contact for the
purchase of electric service territory in southern Minnesota from Alliant Energy. SMEC has
reached a definitive agreement to acquire territory from Alliant Energy. The transaction is
contingent upon reguiatory approval and is expected to close in 2014,

Loan Guarantees and Other Commitments

Karian Peterson Power Line Contracting, LLC has a $1.75 million unsecured line of credit
with CoBank. Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative is a 1/7 owner of the Company and has
guaranteed the real estate financing on a joint and several basis with the other owners.

Litigation :

In the ordinary course of business, the Cooperative is exposed to legal costs and claims for
damages. In the opinion of management, the Cooperative maintains adequate insurance
coverage to cover any exposure related to settlement of these claims.
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NOTE 12--ACCOUNTINGFOR-UNCERTAINTYIN: INCOME TAXES

it is the opinion of management that the Cooperative has no significant uncertain tax positions
that would be subject to change upon examination. The federal income tax returns of the
Company are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

NOTE 13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No significant events occurred subsequent to the Cooperative’s year-end. Subsequent events
have been evaluated through February 18, 2014, which is the date these financial statements
were available to be issued.

NOTE 14 RECLASSIFICATIONS

Minor reclassifications have been made to the 2012 amounts to conform to the 2013
presentation.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative
Jordan, Minnesota

We have audited the financial statements of Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2013 and our report thereon dated February 18, 2014, which
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on page 2. Our audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The officers and directors, supplementary schedule of long-term debt, seven-year summary of
operations, seven-year summary of operating statistics, detailed schedule of deferred debits
and deferred credits, and detailed schedule of investments are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary schedule of long term debt, detailed schedule of deferred debits and
deferred credits, and detailed schedule of investments: are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of long term
debt, detailed schedule of deferred debits and credits, and detailed schedule of investments are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The officers and directors, seven-year summary of operations and seven-year summary of
operating statistics have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them. ‘

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
GRAND FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA

February 18, 2014

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
407 Demers Avenue Suite 300 P.O. Box 14296
Grand Forks, ND 58208-4296 (701) 775-4685 Fax (701) 795-7498

2 1 An (ndepeadently Owned i

Hember
www.bradymartz.com MCGLADREY ALLIANCE g.McGIadrey
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Net Net
Note Maturity Interest Obligation Principal Obligation
No. Date Rate 12-31-12 Proceeds Repayment 12-31-13
RUS
H0010 10/31/37 4589% § 6864729 3 - 3 (161,101) $ 6,703,628
H0015 04/30/38 2.884% 1,648,543 - (45,540) 1,603,003
H0020 12/31/141 4.155% 10,087,182 - (183,824) 9,903,358
H0025 12/31/41 4.196% 5,673,615 - (102,690) 5,570,925
H0030 12/31/41 3.986% 7,051,608 - (132,162) 6,919,446
F0035 12/31/43 2.518% 10,616,000 - - 10,616,000
Subtotal 41,941,677 - (625,317) 41,316,360
RUS Cushion of Credit (4,534,011) (190,373) 2,243,927 (2,480,457)
Rural Economic
Development Loans 200,000 - - 200,000
Total RUS $ 37,607,666 $ (190,373) $ 1,618,610 $ 39,035,903
Current Maturities (625,026) (813,412)
RUS, Net $ 36,982,640 $ 38,222 491
NRUCFC
9008001 04/30/15 3600% $ 180,525 $ -3 (70,274) $ 110,251
9010001 07/31119 5.150% 399,827 - (50,882) 348,945
9011002 10/31/21 5.150% 397,063 - (35,640) 361,423
9011003 10/31/21 3.300% 394,533 - (38,299) 356,234
9012001 08/01/26 4,050% 624,541 - (30,552) 593,989
9015002 10/31/30 4.350% 598,404 - (22,445) 575,959
9015003 10/31/30 5.900% 464,553 - (14,986) 449 567
9015004 10/31/30 4.250% 601,929 - (22,794) 579,135
9015005 10/31/30 4.250% 601,929 - (22,794) 579,135
9019010 10/31/13 2.950% 332,367 - (332,367) -
9019011 10/31/14 3.100% 332,372 - - 332,372
9024003 07/31/13 2.900% 874,275 - (874,275) -
9024004 07/3114 3.200% 1,169,106 - (288,793) 880,313
9024005 07/31/15 3.550% 1,440,313 - - 1,440,313
9024006 07/31/16 3.800% 1,214,210 - - 1,214,210
9024007 07/3117 4,050% 1,240,320 - - 1,240,320
9024008 07/31/18 4.250% 1,269,802 - - 1,269,802
9024009 07/31119 4.400% 1,301,073 - - 1,301,073
9024010 4.500% - - 1,034,588

07/31/20

1,034,588
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Net Net

Note Maturity Interest Obligation Principal Obiligation

No. Date Rate 12-31-12 Proceeds . Repayment 12-31-13
9025002 10/31/14 2.450% 550,000 - 550,000
9025004 10/31/16 2.650% 565,000 - 565,000
9025006 10/31/18 3.000% 745,000 - 745,000
9025007 10/31/19 3.200% 625,000 - 625,000
9025008 10/31/20 3.350% 420,000 - 420,000
8025009 10/31/21 3.500% 1,575,000 - 1,575,000
90625010 10/31/22 3.650% 1,410,087 - 1,410,087
9025011 10/31/23 3.700% 1,361,713 - 1,361,713
9025012 10/31/24 3.800% 900,000 - 900,000
9025013 10/31125 3.900% 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
9025014 10/31/26 4.000% 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
9025015 - 10/31/27 4,100% 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
9025016 10/31/28 4.150% 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
9025017 10/31/29 4.150% 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
9025018 10/31/30 4.200% 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
9025019 10/31/31 4.250% 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
9025020 10/31/32 4.250% 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
9025021 10/31/33 4.300% 307,096 - 307,096
Total NRUCFC $ 32,130,626 $ (1,804,101) $ 30,326,525
Current Maturities (1,779,892) (2,435,198)

NRUCFC, Net

Total Long-Term Debt
Current Maturities
Long-Term Debt, Net

$_30,350,734

$ 69,738,292 §

(180,373) §

$ 27,891,327

(185,491) $ 69,362,428

(2,404,918)

$ 67,333,374

3,248,610

$ 66,113,818

As of December 31, 2013, the overall blended interest rate of this debt is 3.89%.
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

SEVEN-YEAR SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
Operating Revenues
Change in Stabilization
Total Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of Power
Qther Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING MARGINS

OTHER INCOME:
Generation and Transmission
Capital Credits
Other
Total Other Income

NET MARGINS

WAGES INCLUDED ABOVE:
Wages Expensed
Wages Capitalized
Other

Total

PERCENT OF INCREASE
(DECREASE):
Operating Revenues
Cost of Power
Other Operating Expenses
Wages

PERCENT OF OPERATING
REVENUES:

Cost of Power

Other Operating Expenses

Operating Margins

Wages

OPERATING REVENUE
PER KWH SOLD

COST OF POWER
PER KWH PURCHASED

CHANGES IN REVENUES:
Change Due to Price
Change Due to Volume

Total Changes

CHANGES IN COST OF POWER:

Change Due to Price
Change Due to Volume

Total Changes

2013

2012

2011

SEVEN YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2010

2009
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2008

2007

$ 72698815 $ 68,429,736 $ 66,669,139 $ 63,092,966 § 60,996,970 § 57,576,902 §$ 50,308,470
486,983 40,860 489,270 (536,282) (2,723,151) 1,008,359 1,698,381
73,185,798 68,470,596 67,158,409 62,556,684 58,273,819 58,686,261 62,006,851
53,298,313 48,887,433 47,862,320 42,597,800 39,752,065 39,682,575 34,899,269
19,023,544 18,662,704 18,241,066 18,693,351 17,382,955 16,552,202 15,155,516
72,321,857 67,550,137 ‘66,103,386 61,291,151 57,135,020 56,134,777 50,054,785
863,941 920,459 1,056,023 - 1,265,533 1,138,799 2,450,484 1,952,066
2,472,408 2,948,430 2,169,048 1,375,399 1,890,977 2,472,783 2,229,264
267,249 218,357 135,803 37,116 164,352 65,596 51,239
2,739,657 3,167,787 2,304,851 1,412,515 - 2,055,329 2,538,379 2,280,503

$ 3603598 § 4088246 $ 3359874 § 2,678,048 $ 3,194,128 4,988,863 § 4,232569
$ 4,067,034 $§ 4,091,825 $ 4256858 § 4,245491 $ 3,812,904 3,591,114 § 3,658,780
1,049,287 - 1,013,914 708,392 776,921 964,399 1,321,159 1,233,984
977,887 864,976 867,798 903,865 1,069,421 1,027,328 890,262

$ 6004208 § 5960715 $§ 5833048 $ 50926277 § 5,846,724 5,939,601 $ 5,783,026
6.2% 2.6% 57% 3.4% 5.9% 14.4% 7.4%

9.0% 2.1% 12.4% 7.2% 0.4% 13.4% 16.6%

1.9% 2.3% -24% 7.5% 5.0% 9.2% 5.7%

2.2% 2.2% -1.6% 1.4% -1.6% 2.7% -0.7%

73.3% 71.4% 71.8% 67.5% 65.2% 68.7% 69.4%
26.2% 27.3% 27.4% 29.6% 28.5% 28.7% 30.1%

1.2% 1.3% 1.6% 2.0% 1.9% 4.3% 3.9%

8.4% 8.7% 8.7% 9.4% 9.6% 10.3% 11.5%

$ 0.0969. $ 0.0048 § 0.0938 $ 0.0001 § 0.0906 0.0862 § 0.0756
$ 0.0683 $ 0.0651 § 0.0648 $ 0.0585 § 0.0568 0.0567 $ 0.0503
$ 1530761 § 749172 § 2665875 §  (347,956) $§ 2,905,327 7,007,620 § 538,245
2,738,318 1,011,425 910,298 2,443,952 514,741 170,812 2,948,009

$ 4269079 $ 1760597 § 3576173 $ 2095996 § 3420068 7,268,432 § 3,486,254
$ 2423423 $ 262666 $ 4616913 § 1235004 § 99,824 4,460,378 $ 2,987,289
1,987,457 762,447 647,607 1,610,731 69,666 222,928 1,974,537

$ 4410880 $ 1025113 § 5264520 $ 2,845735 $ 169,490 4683306 § 4,961,826
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KWHs Purchased
KWHs Sold

Line Loss
Percentage of Loss

PERCENTAGE OF INCREASE:
KWHs Purchased
KWHs Sold

MAXIMUM DEMAND IN KWHs
MONTH OF MAXIMUM DEMAND

AVERAGE NUMBER OF
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

AVERAGE ANNUAL KWHs
PER CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

AVERAGE MONTHLY KWHs
PER CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
SERVICES IN PLACE
MILES ENERGIZED

TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
Per Customer
Per Mile of Line

RATIOS:
Current Assets to Liabilities
Margin and Equities Percentage
of Assets
Long-Term Debt Percentage
of Plant
Debt Service Coverage
Ratio (DSC)
Times Interest Earned Ratio (TIER)
Modified Debt Service Coverage
Ratio (MDSC) 2 of 3 Year High Avg

PAYROLL STATISTICS -
Hours Worked:
Regular
Overtime
Total

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT
EMPLOYEES (FTE)

WAGES PER FTE

WAGES PER HOUR
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
SEVEN-YEAR SUMMARY OF OPERATING STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)
SEVEN YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
780,918,321 750,411,302 738,644,689 727,583,357 699,250,136 698,021,608 693,591,116
760,339,695 721,469,036 *© 710,687,337 700,579,457 673,590,842 667,622,264 665,363,161

29,258,354 27,828,866 26,723,252 25,817,900 24,387,694 29,092,145 26,932,455
3.75% 3.71% 3.62% 3.55% 3.49% 4.17% 3.88%

41% 1.6% 1.5% 41% 0.2% 0.6% 6.6%

4.0% 1.5% 1.4% 4.0% 0.9% 0.3% 6.3%
150,083 152,156 156,592 135,800 127,264 137,611 129,982
August July July June June July June
35,902 35,115 34,560 34,160 33,782 33,406 32,771
20,900 20,546 20,564 20,509 19,939 19,985 20,303
1,742 1,712 1,714 1,709 1,662 1,665 1,692
$127,144,428  $ 124,086,450 §$ 122,153,455 §118,313,168 $ 117,642,918 §$ 113,444,340 $ 107,206,784
36,357 35,673 34,969 34,539 34,110 33,836 33,336
3,680 3,660 3,634 3,620 3,610 3,588 3,553

$ 3541 § 3534 § 3,535 §$ 3,493 § 3482 $ 3,396 $ 3,271
34,550 33,903 33,614 32,959 32,588 31,618 30,174

1.14 1.32 1.12 1.20 1.14 1.07 0.55

40% 39% 38% 37% 36% 37% 36%

52% 54% 53% §5% 55% 55% 43%

1.92 1.84 1.61 1.88 2.00 2.45 2.41

2.27 2.43 2.12 1.82 1.98 2.69 2.80

1.42 1.56 1.70 1.88 1.89 1.89 1.83
156,524 158,196 159,305 160,627 167,830 174,144 180,255
4,481 4,732 4,982 6,617 3,958 7,567 9,510
161,005 162,928 164,287 167,244 171,788 181,711 189,765

75 76 74 75 76 78 78

$ 81,256 § 78,430 $ 78,825 $ 79,017 § 76,931 § 76,149 § 74,141
$ 30.07 $ 37.71 § 3790 § 37.99 § 3699 $ 3661 § 35.64
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIV‘E
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF DEFERRED DEBITS AND DEFERRED CREDITS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

Deferred Debits

Long-Range Work Plan 3 12,896 RUS Approval not Required
Unamortized Debt Issue Costs 40,896 RUS Approval not Required
$ 53,792

Deferred Credits

Margin Stabilization Assigned $ 4,645,617 RUS Approved

Unclaimed/Unlocated Patrons 491,337 RUS Approval not Required

Unallocated Sales Tax Refund 95,647 RUS Approval not Required

Miscellaneous Unclaimed Property 3,661 RUS Approval not Required

Commercial & Industrial Rebates 242,239 RUS Approval not Required
$ 5,478,501
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MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013
FEDAC/ Karian
Heartland Carr Tree Peterson Total
ORIGINAL INVESTMENT COST $ 165433 $ 315460 $ 152,000 $ 632,893
Investment Advances as of December 31, 2007 342,386 - . - 342,386
Investment Returns as of December 31, 2007 (218,667) (148,700) - (367,367)
Undistributed Earnings (Loss)
as of December 31, 2007 (154,144) 594,136 175,407 615,399
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2007 $ 135008 $ 760,806 $ 327407 $ 1,223,311
Undistributed Earnings
for December 31, 2008 10,145 59,283 106,251 175,679
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF :
DECEMBER 31, 2008 $ 145153 $§ 820,179 $ 433,658 $ 1,398,990
Undistributed Earnings
for December 31, 2009 13,992 177,339 2,969 194,300
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31,2008 $ 159,145 § 997,518 $ 436,627 $ 1,593,290
Investment Returns as of December 31, 2010 - (100,000) - (100,000)
Undistributed Earnings
for December 31, 2010 : 12,974 125,130 9,199 147,303
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2010 . $ 172,119 $1,022,648 $ 445826 $ 1,640,593
Investment Returns as of December 31 2011 - (100,000) (15,000) (115,000)
Undistributed Earnings : .
for December 31, 2011 ) 18,075 53,614 21,792 93,481
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2011 $ 190,194 $ 976,262 $ 452618 $ 1,619,074
Investment Returns as of December 31, 2012 - (87,500) - (87,500)
Undistributed Earnings (Losses)
for December 31, 2012 (13,536) 146,432 (13,490) 119,406
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF ' .
DECEMBER 31, 2012 $ 176,658 $1,035194 $ 439,128 $ 1,650,980
Investment Returns as of December 31, 2013 _ - (237,500) - (237,500)
Undistributed Earnings (Losses)
for December 31, 2013 (887) 77,001 (4,246) 71,868
BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2013 .3 175771 $ 874,695 $ 434,882 $ 1,485,348
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'MINNESOTA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

Heartland Services - In 1998, the Cooperative invested $165,433 in cash along with one other
cooperative to form Heartland Services. Heartland Services is a. partnership that provides
safety, engineering, power supply and other services to its owners and other clients. The
Cooperative accounts for its investment in Heartland Services under the equity method.

FEDAC, LLC - In 1999, the Cooperative invested $315,460 in cash to FEDAC. FEDAC was
formed initially as a partnership of seven members. It is a holding company for subsidiary
investments. In August 1999, FEDAC purchased 70% of Carr's . Tree Service, Inc., a tree
trimming business, for approximately $2.1 million. In August of 2006, the partnership exercised
an option to purchase the remaining 30% of Carr's Tree Service for approximately $3.4 million.
Effective January 1, 2012, an additional cooperative invested to make it a partnership of eight
members. The Cooperative accounts for its investment in FEDAC under the equity method.

Karian Peterson Power Line Contracting, LLC - In 2000, the Cooperative invested $152,000 in
cash along with six other cooperatives for the acquisition of this business. Karian Peterson's
primary business is power line construction and maintenance. The Cooperative accounts for its
investment in Karian Peterson under the equity method.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperativ
Jordan, Minnesota '

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 18, 2014. '

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our-audit of the financial statements, we considered Minnesota
Valley Electric Cooperative’s internal - control over financial reporting (internal control) . to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Cooperative’s financial statements will not be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
401 Demers Avenue Suite 300 P.O. Box 14296
Grand Forks, ND 58208-4296 (701) 775-4685 Fax (701) 795-7498

Anindependently Owned Member
www.bradymartz.com i -29- MCGLADREY ALLIANCE g McGladrey
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Compliance and Other Matters

As. .part . of . obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Minnesota Valley Electric
Cooperative's financial statements are free from material misstatements, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial ‘statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Cooperative’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Cooperative's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

grta/é, Vs

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
GRAND FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA '

February 18, 2014

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 30
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ASPECTS OF
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR
ELECTRIC BORROWERS

To the Members and the Board of Directors
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative
Jordan, Minnesota

Independent Auditor’s Report

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in- Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31,
2013, and the related statements of operations, changes in patrons’ equity and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated February 18, 2014. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards,
we have also issued our report dated February 18, 2014, on our consideration of Minnesota
Valley Electric Cooperative’s internal control over fmancnal reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters. No reports other than the reports referred to above and our schedule of findings
and recommendations related to our audit have been furnished to management.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that
Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or
conditions of their loan, grant, and security instruments as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy
on Audits of Rural Utilities Service Borrowers, §1773.33 and clarified in the RUS policy
memorandum dated February 7, 2014, insofar as they relate to accounting matters as
enumerated below. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge
of noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may
have come to our attention regarding Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative’s noncompliance
with the above-referenced terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of the contractual
agreements and regulatory requirements, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. In
connection with our audit, we noted no matters regarding Minnesota Valley Electric
Cooperative's accounting and records to indicate that Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative did
not:

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

401 Demers Avenue Suite 300 P.O. Box 14296

Grand Forks, ND 58208-4296 (701) 775-4685 Fax (701} 795-7498 : )
: -31 - Anndependently Owned Member
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Maintain adequate and effective accounting procedures:

Utilize adequate and fair methods for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead
costs, and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance or other
expense accounts;

Reconcile continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts;

Clear construction accounts and accrue depreciation on completed construction;

Record and properly price the retirement of plant; Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfer of
capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap;
Maintain adequate control over materials and supplies;

Prepare accurate and timely Financial and Operating Reports;

Obtain written RUS approval to enter into any contract for the management, operation, or
maintenance of the borrower's system if the contract covers all or substantially all of the electric

system;

Disclose material related party transactions in the financial statements, in accordance -with
requirements for related parties in generally accepted accounting principles;

Record depreciation in accordance with RUS requirements (See RUS Bulletin 183-1,
Depreciation Rates and Procedures);

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits;
and

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of investments.

~The purpose of this report is solely to communicate, in connection with the audit of the financial

statements, on compliance with aspects of contractual agreements and regulatory requirements
for electric borrowers based on the requirements of 7 CFR Part 1773, as clarified in the RUS
policy memorandum dated February 7, 2014. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any
other purpose.

,5 : / MMJZZ\

BRADY, MARTZ AND ASSOCIATES, P.C.
GRAND FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA

February 18, 2014
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS

Auditor’s Certification Regarding Loan Fund Expenditures

During our audit of the year ended December 31, 2013, Minnesota Valley Electric Cooperative
received $0 in long-term fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the RUS/CFC
Mortgage Loan Agreement.

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, P. C
GRAND FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA

February 18, 2014

BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATES, PC.
401 Demers Avenue Suite 300 PO. Box 14296
Grand Forks, ND 58208-4296 (701) 775-4685 Fax (701) 795-7498

An {ndependently Owned b
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Nobles Cooperative Electric
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct of gponsor, and a person is not required to respond 1o, & collection of information ynless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB conttol number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources. gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

R o N
BORROWER DESIGNATIO MNOO0GE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED pecenber, 2013

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION IGORROWER NAME

Nobleg Cooperative Electric

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

regulations fo provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of nformation Act (S U.8.C. 552)

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that stalements contained herein coneern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement nuay render the muker subject to prosccution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries jn this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and beliel.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII
(check one of the following)

[:_] "There has been a default in the fulfiliment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents, Said defauli(s) is/are

T Al of the cbiigations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

specifically described in Part D of this report.

DATE

PART A, STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
» ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET FIIS MONTH
i (@) @) () 6]
4. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capilal 14,116,313 15,833,025 14,987,792 1,612,845
42, Power Production Expense 87,493 79,947 81,840 9,060
13, Cost of Purchased Power 8,073,852 9,136,507 9,240,000 986,161
4. Transmission Expense
5.  Regional Market Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 644,869 591,337 618,850 75,983
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 895,407 1,210,559 B17,225 103,314
8. Customer Accounts Expense 305,533 282,862 321,040 22,428
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 257,020 225,874 288,210 8,791
10, Sales Expense
111, Administrative and General Expense 856,434 911,010 933,720 79,364
|12, Total Operation & Mzintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 11,120,608 12,438,096 12,300,885 1,285,101
113. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,365,550 1,527,528 1,389,220 296,288
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
5. Tax Expense - Other
16, Interest on Long-Term Debt 966, 762 930,197 922,770 79,238
17. Tnterest Charged 1o Construction - Credit
18. Interest Expense - Other 23 47 50 36
19. Other Deductions 2,732 63,999 5,895 1,000
20,  Total Cost of Electric Service (/2 thru 1% 13,455,675 14,959,867 14,618,820 1,661,663
21.  Patromage Capital & Operating Mavgins (J minas 20) 660,638 873,158 368,972 (48,818)
22, Non Operating Margins - Interest 319,703 368,648 318,520 31,461
23, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
[24. Income (lLoss) from Equity Investments
525. Non Operating Margins - Other 57,213 62,354 48,235 (4,527}
‘|26, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 370,898 407,409 250,000 382,408
{27, Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 63,114 95,274 45,000
28. Extraordinary llems
‘129, Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 1,471,566 1,806,843 1,030,727 360,524
RUS Financial and Operating Repert Electric Distribution " Revision Dote 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MNQQ66
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. ‘ December, 2013
PART B, DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE VEAR-TO-DATE
[TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (8 {a) &)
1. New Services Connecied 48 404 5. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 27 34 6 Miles Distribution 1,154.61 1,141.68
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 5,576 5,557 |- Miles Distribution - $90.91 1,002.12
Underground
4. Tdle Services . Total Miles Energized
(Exchide Seasonals) 380 393 * (S+6+7) ¢ 2.145.52 _2 '_'143 -80
) PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND QTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service 45,168,346} 30. Memberships 0
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,345,388 31.  Patronage Capital 16,193,056
3. Total Utility Plant (7 +2) 46,513,734 | 32, Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4. Accum. Pravision for Depreciation and Amort. 14,700,7291 33, Operating Margins - Currenl Year 1,375,840
8. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 31,813,005} 34,  Mon-Operating Margins 2,865,527
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0] 35.  Other Margins and Equilics 365,505
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0} 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 20,759,928
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Palronage Capital 4,961,4561 37 Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 5,853,308
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 121,897) 38  Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 9,092,175
10, Invest, in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 553,885| 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 29,166} 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 7,364,814
12, Other Investments 289,622 4], Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 0
13.  Special Funds 0] 42.  Payments - Unapplied 6,509,685
14 Total Other Property & Investments 5,956,026| 43 Total Long-Term Debt 19,800,612
(6 thri 13) ' (37 thru 41 -42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 415,919{ 44,  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trusteg 07 45, :‘\ncdcir:s;:;gtf:f;z;;ng;::::zgzg 314,214
17.  Special Deposits 0} 46. Total Other Noncenrrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 314,214
18.  Temporary Investments 2,577,991} 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 0| 48 Accounts Payable 2,301,342
' 20.  Accounts .Reccfvable - Sales of Energy (Net) 1,829,957 49, Consumers Deposits 21,600
21, Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 724,414
22.  Renewable Energy Credits 0f 50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 1,042,700
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 621,274 57, Cument Maurities Long-Term Debt 29,166
- Economic Development
24.  Prepayments 141,993] 52, Current Matrities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 61,8271 53.  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 410,370
26, Toml Current and Accried Assets 6,373,375 54, Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 3,805,178
(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53) R
27.  Regulatory Assets 0] 55. Regulatory Liabilitics 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 685,441| 56. Other Deferred Credits 107,915
Total Assets and Other Debits Total Liabiities and Other Credits
B 5114426 thru 28) 44,827,847} 57, (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56) 4,827,047
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNOC66
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART D, NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statistics:

YTD TIER 2.94
IYTD OTIER 1.98
Yo MTIER 250
{psc 2,05
jobsc 161
MDsC 185
{current Ratis 167
1% Equity 7 Total Assets 146,40

% Power Costs / Revenle 58,21

% YT QOperating Marging 557

9% Change from Budget {368,972) 136.65
1% Total Margins A

‘RUS Financial anid Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REFORT MN00SS

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% YTD chnage from Budget(1,030,727) 73.30

% Inc.(Dec.)YTD KWH Sales/Budgel .30

% Inc.(Dec.)Mih KWH PurchasesiBudget 259

‘ILine Loss ~ Current Month 374

Line Loss - Year To Date 380

% Inc.(Dec.)Mth KWH Sales/Budget 22,50

1% tne.(Dec.JYTD KWH Purchases/Budget  {(.26)

2013 Notes to the Financial Statements:

1, Part A, Line 19 - Other Deductions-$63,999 ;

storm.

A. $ 53,863 loss for Non-depreciated value of Distribution Utility plant destroyed in April 2013 ice

B. $ 10,136 in donations.

‘RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MN0066

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5_ 2. PartC, Line 25 — Other Current and Accrued Assets- $61,827:

A. Interest Receivable from CFC Capital Term Certificates = $ 5,985.

B. interest Receivable from RUS Cushion of Credit = $ 55,842.

3. Part C, Line 28-Other Deferred Debits-$685,441:

A.  Engineering costs = $ 40,550.

B. R &S Pension Prepayment over a period of (10) years = $644,891.

4. Part C, Line 45-Accum.Prov. & Asset Retirement Obligations-$314,214:

A. Recognize estimated value of Employee’s Insurance Benefits from age 62-65 = $314,214

|{(FASB106).

15 Part C, Line 50-Current Maturities LTD - $ 1,042,700:

A. RUS =§ 218,000.

B. FFB=$§252,700.

‘RUS Finaneial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 0066
MN

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. NRUCFC = $ 370,000.

D. CoBank =$ 202,000.

16. Part C, Line 51-Current Maturities LTD-Econ. Dev. - $29,166:

A.  USDA = $29,166.

17. Part C, Line 53-Other Current & Accrued Liabilities - $410,370:

A Accrued Property Taxes = $74,620.

IB.  Accrued FICA Taxes = $11,230.

IC.  Accrued MN State Unemployment Taxes = $22.

D. Accrued MN State Sales Taxes = $57,.008.-

E. Accrued City/Worthington Sales Taxes = $11.

" F.  Accrued lowa State Sales Taxes = $379.

1G.  Accrued Non-Operating Margin Income Taxes = $6,747.

H.  Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt = $39,075.

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MNO066
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L Patronage Capital Payable = $1,113.

J Accrued Federal Withholding Taxes = $10,075.

K. Accrued MN State Withholding Taxes = $4,000.

L. Accrued Vacation & Holiday = $151,215.

M. Accrued Sick Leave = $52,649.

IN. 2013 125 Cafeteria Payable = $2,226.

18. Part C, Line 56-Other Deferred Credits-$107,915:

IA.  Electric service Prepayments = $53,212.

|B.  Exede/Wildblue Prepayments = $20,109.

lc.  Unclaimed Capital Credits = $34,594.

19. Nobles Cooperative Electric moved the electric billing cycle 15 days earlier than in 2012 due to
|implementation of new AMR metering system. ’

‘RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0066
. ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION )
INSTRUCTIONS ~ See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART D, NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. Part O, Classification #4-Large Commercial over 1000 kVA has (2) accounts:

A.  New Vision Cooperative Elevator - $137,837 Revenue/1,479,400 KWH Sales = .09317/KWH

B. Minnesota Soybean Processors- $2,535,495 Revenue/42,412,959 KWH Sales = L05978/KWH

Contract exists with Minnesota Soybean Processors.

111. As per Board resolution, write-off remaining balance of Non-depreciated value of Non-AMR
Meters to Depreciation Expense which is shown on Part A, Line 13 figure.

‘RUS Finaricial and Operating Report Electric Disiribution’ : ‘Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT QF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN06S
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART D, CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

“RUS Financiaf and Operating Report Electric Distribution

‘Revision Date 2013
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2. Capital Credits - Received

Suppliers of Electric Power

2. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by

. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by

Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System

i

Total Cash Received (a + )

PART J, DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUL TURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTYLITIES SERVICE MNOO6E
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT S——
> | Aol N APy Yy e 5 1)1"' l g ] :’ 3'
» ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
: () (5) (3] (D 1G]
A1 Distribution Plant 37,412,258 1,327,188 495,678 38,243,768
E?_. CGeneral Plant 2,763,333 324,086 108,306 2,879,113
13.  Headquarters Plant 1,028,307 1,028,307
4. Intangibles 437 437
5. Transmission Plant 0 0
G.  Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant .
17, All Other Uulity Plant 2,919,721 2,919,721
8. Total Utility Plant in Service (I thra 7) 44,121,056 1,651,274 603,984 45,168,346
19, Construction Work in Progress 178,288 1,167,100 : 1,345,388
fm, Total Utility Plant (8 + %) 44,299,344 2,818,374 | 603,984 46,513,734
: PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
: BALANCE BALANCE
: ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ] PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
: : @ ) (e} (d) (2] ) @ :
Al Electric 619,199 1,366,933 13,937 1,404,881 6,167 589,021
12, Other 39,334 72,034 54,360 24,755 32,253
: PART G, SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
: AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
: ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
i @ ) © () 1G]
‘J. Present Year 1,934.340 1,184,170 57.670 102.620 3,288.800
2. Five-Year Average 481.660 281.080 28.580 114,940 906 .260
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Emplovees 22 4. Payroll - Expensed 880,401
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 46,002 5. Payroll - Capitalized 389,050
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 3,261 16. Payroll - Other 265,692
PART 1. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
THIS YE TUMULATIVE
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS YEAR CUMULATIVE
{a) (h)
{1, Capital Credits - Distributions . General Retirements 424,957 9,906,815
h. Special Retirements 80,983 2,508,596
lc. Total Retirements (¢ + 6) 505,940 12,415,411

1. Amount Due Over 60 Days

Is

20,490 IZ. Amount Written Off During Year

3,746

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
< MNO066
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
JINSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

{Ne ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST -] TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE {Cents/k'Wh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OQTHER
CHARGES
(a) . ()] () (@ (&) )] {4] [{)) 0]
1 }Great River Energy 7570 163,820,902 9,125,811 5.50 1,777,0961 -
(MNO110)
2{*Residential 700200 ] Co-Generation Wind 22,820 1,939 8.58
Renewable Supplier
3]*Residential 700200 | Co-Generation Wind 49,280 2,255 438
Renewable Supplier
41{*Residential 700200§Co-Generation  [Wind 57,120 5,551 9.72
Renewable Supplier
51*Residential 700200{Co-Generation | Solar - 34,527 465 1.35
Repewable Supplier photvoltaic
6| *Residential 700200 Co-Generaton Solar - 7,700 466 6.05
Renewable Supplier photvoltaic
Total 165992 349 9,136,507 5.50 1,777,096

RUS Financial and Operating Repor( Elecirie Distribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0066
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

S {n §b 100 RO fee

"RUS Fingiicial anid Operating Repore Electiic Diseribution

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0066
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. . PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL ;I‘§HS YEAR
() (b) [y

TOTAL

‘RUS Finan¢ial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRI(I‘UI.,TURﬁ
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MN0O66

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the onling application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting

6/13/2013

2. Total Number of Members

3,946

3. Number of Members Present at Meeting

198

4. Was Quorum Present?

Y

5. Number of Members Voting

by Proxy or Mail

2

6. Total Number of Board Members

7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses
for Board Members

$ 143,597

8. Does Manager Have
Written Contract?

k4

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2613
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UNITED STATES DEFARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MN0066
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
JINSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013
PART N, LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(2) ) © @)

1{Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 9,853,308 481,056 208,093 689,149

Economic Development Loans)
2| National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 4,608,809 159,725 505,195 664,920

Corporation
3{CoBank, ACB 2,756 005 137,103 191,762 328 8635
41Federal Financing Bank 9,092,175 152,786 196,587 349,373
SIRUS - Economic Development Loans 50,000 50,000
6] Payments Unapplied 6,509,685
7| Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of IRP L.oans
8| Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Reciptents of REDL Loans
9| Prineipal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of EE Loans

TOTAL 19,800,612 930,670 1,151,637 2,082,307

‘RUS Finsiicial and Operating Reporf Electric Wistribution Revisioii Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTHLITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MNOD6E6

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the ontine application.

PERIOD ENDED
December,

2013

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

AVERAGE NO,
DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED
@)

(O]

CLASSIFICATION Nt e &
1. Residential Sales {excluding a. No. Consumers Served
seasonal) b KWh Sold
¢ Revenue
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢ Revenue
3. ldgation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served
b, kWhSold
¢.  Revenue
4. Comim. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less i a.  No Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA 8. No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
¢ Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Counsumers Served
b, kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Scrved
b, kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

10, Total No. of Consumers ({lnes la thra 9a)

11, Total KWh Sold (lines 15 thri 9b)

i2. Total Revenue Received From Sales of
Electric Energy (fines Ic thru 9¢)

13, Transmission Revenue

14, Other Electric Revenue

15, kWh-Own Use

16,  Total kWh Purchased

17 Total kWh Generated

18, Cost of Purchases and Generation

19, Interchange - kWh - Net

20, Peak - Sum AL kW Input (Metered)
Non-coincident_X_Coincident____

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

TOTAL
YEAR TO DATE

97,947,202

10,568,594

43,892,359

2,673,332

ey

245,203

30,954
223

2,253,130

206,511

166,151,801

15,736,622

96,403

328,638

165,992,349

7,247,427

9,216,454

39,242

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE E.S()RRIOWER DESIG’N/\TJO‘N
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE ’ MNOC66
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDTD December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART P, ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
G oy : No, of Amount Estimated No, of Amount Estimated
CLASSIFICATION Consumers Invested MMRBTU Savings | Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings
(@ () (¢} (d) © @

. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 217 9,654 833 2,791 746,498 26,238

Residential Sales - Seasonal 3 250 5

Trrigation Sales

2

3

4. Comm. and Ind. JO0O KV A or Less 13 57,957 3,525 146 281,306 12,785
5. Comm. and Tnd. Over 1000 KVA

6. Public Street and Highway Lighiing

7. (rher Sales to Public Authorities

Sales for Resale ~ RUS Borrowers

9. Sales for Resale — Other

10,  Total 230 67,611 4,358 2,940 1,028,054 39,025

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2613
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT QF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MNO0066
FERIOD NDED |
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS ‘ December, 2013
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N, Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
;Zp;ﬁggtt:gl all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X" in column (e). Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION L INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(6] (€3] [63] DEVELOPMENT
(8) (b) (©) (d) {e)
2] Intvestments in Associated Organizatious
Great River Energy/Cooperative Power 100 4,471,239
NRUCFC/C.T.C's/Member Capital 798,131
NRTC 118,483
CoBank 18,793
Federated Insurance 64,298
RESCO 148,502
MN Rural Electric Trust 12,797
Cooperative Response Center 4.895
Totals 349,075 5,288,163
3| Investments in Economic Development Projects
Mipnesota Soybean Processors 29,166
Totals 29,166
4] Other Investments
Chandier Co-op Oil 3,622
Minnesota Soybean Processors 227410
Lyon Co. Co-op Qil 1,938
Nobles Co. Co-op Oil/Cooperative Energy 14,079
Adrian Co-op Oil 13
Manager's Life Insurance-Cash Value 24,584
C.R.E.B. Bond Deposits 17,976
Totals 271,646 17,976
6{Cash - General
Wells Farpo(General Fund) 105,798
1st State Bank SW{(General Fund) 190,636
MinnWest Banl(General Fund) 54,280
Bank of the West{Payroll Fund) 61,506
Wells Fargo{Capital Credit Fund) 1,647
Rolling Hills Bank & Trust(Estate Cap.Cr.Fund) 1,652
Petty Cash Funds 400
Totals 400 415,519
8| Temporary Investments
Great River Energy(Money Market Funds) 2.577,894
Fulda Area Credit Union(Share Account) 97
Totals 2,577,894 971.
9] Accounts and Notes Receivahle - NET
Account Regeivable-Other 677,166
Accounts Receivable-Insurance (277)
Accounts Receivable-MN State Sales Taxes 45,650
Accounts Recejvable-NRUCFC Mbr,Cap.int. 1,875
Totals 724,414
11 [TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 3228 181 6,446,169

'RUS Finasicial 4nd 6péfﬁfﬁng' Report Electric Distribufion < Investments
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO066

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2013

1INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required b
C. 1dentify all investments in Rural Development with an

y 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
‘X' in column (g). Both 'Included’ and *Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online

| application.
PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(O] DEVELOPMENT
(a) ()] © (@) (e}
TOTAL
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

‘RUS Finaucial sid Operiting Report Electric Distribition - Loat Ganrantess

Revision Date 2013
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
= ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MNO!

066

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2013

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. [nvestment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an'X’ in column (e). Both 'Included’ and "Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
SECTION IIL RATIO
RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 6.94%
} [Total of Included Investments (Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section II, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report}
SECTION IV. LOANS
Ne ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LLOAN BALANCE ] RURAL
3 3) DEVELOPMENT
(8) (b) (€) (d) ©
1 [Employees, Officers, Directors
2 | Energy Resources Conservation Loans
TOTAL
. 'RUS Financial and Operiting Report Electric Distribution < Loans Revision Date 2013
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USDA DCS > Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution > Financial and Oper... Page 1 of 2

|
USDA Md& United States Department of Agricultire
Fel == Rural Development Utilities Programs - Data Collection System

s

HOME HELP PRINT LOGOUT CONTACTUS DAN FAUSKEE 1 NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC {MNODS6] : FINANCIAL AND GPERATING REPORT FLECTRIC DISTRIBUTTON ¥ DECEHBER
2013
CNAIGATION ’ Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
This information is analyzed and used to ine the itter's financial and ity for loans and guarantees, You are required by contract and
gpar anort-Distri o - epplicable regulations to provide the information, The information provided is subject ro the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C 552).
oati
Qﬁ‘{im“‘?m tac “This report has not been submitted.
Part A
Pt ‘Prepared with Audited Data:
Pant C :
Part Date Submitted:
PadE
Pagt £
PartG BORROWER POINT OF CONTACT INFORMATION:
PartH
:Paﬂ ] Gontaot Nama: -+ Dan Fauskee
rt Phone Numbar: -~ 507-372-7331
Partl Emall Address: -~ dfauskee@noblesce.com
PartN
|4
PartQ
oction | . e e
ection Il . . Check 3 : Vsew Checks Rey ort ]
S : [ CheckEntreRepo 1  {Save] [ ViewCh po ]
Section IV

Mortgage Ratio Checks

Type Check Kay Description Explanation

Ne Errors or Wamings

Part tement of rations

“Type Check Key  Description Explanation

¥ 7o “Uine 21. Pafronage Capital & Operaling Margins" (Col. d) [(48,818)] is generally greater than or squal to zero. Edit
Explanation: Wrote off un-deprediated mechanical meters sarly in December 2013 business, as per board resolulion.

H n Transmission and Distribution Plant

Type Check Key Dasorlfaﬁoﬂwmwwu Explanation

No Errors or Wamings

Part C: Bglgngg Sheet

Type Chet Key Dascription Explanation

Y 3980 Line 30: Membstships [0.00] should generally be greater than zero it

Explanation; Cooperative doss not charge a membarship fee, as per board action.

&) Par{ E: Changes in Utility Plant

i Type Check Kay Description Expianation

No Errors or Wamings

'\E Part F: Materials And Supplies

““Type Chuck Key Description Explanation
No Errors or Wamnings
E] Part G: Service Inferruptions

Typs Check Key Descﬂpﬁon Explanation

¥ TiED "Present Yoar Total" [3,288.800] should generally be greafer than or equal to 10 minutes and less than ar equal to 3000 minutes for most Bormowers., Edit
Explanation: Cooperative experienced an ice sform on 4/9/13, in which, numerous transmission lines went down and had excessive damage.

w1811 “Preseni Year Total", minus the figure for "Major Event" outages[2,094.630), is generally tess than or equal to 300 minutes, Edit
Explanation: Powsr Supplier was much higher due to an ice storm on 4/9713 that cause ive d ge to ir ission linas.

¥ isi2 "Five-Yeaf Average Total", minus the figure for "Major Event’ outages[625.180], is generally less than or equal to 300 minutes. Edi

. Explanation: fce sform on 4/9/13 caused average to b higher in the powsr supplier area.

B Part H; Empioyee Hour And Payroll Statlstics

Type Check Key Description Explanation
No Errors or Warnings

Explanation

)}pe Check Keym
‘i No Emors or Warnings
B part J; Due From Consumers For Electric Service
. Type Check Key Description Explanation
"L No Errors or Wamings -
B Part K; KWh Purchased And Total Cost |
. Type Check Key Daescription Explanation |
5 No Errors or Warnings s
Bl PantL: Long-Term Leasgs
b Type Check sz Dascription Explanation |
Na Errors or Warnings ’
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. Page 117 ot 216
USDA DCS > Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution > Financial and Oper... Page 2 of 2

Type Gheck Key Description

No &mors or Wamings

HE P i Long-Term Debt an b Reguirements
Type Check Key Description Explanation -
No Emors or Warnings

Explana(loﬁ ’

: B Part M: Annual Mecting and Board Data

Type Check Key Description Explanation
! Na Errors or Wamings
P . Energy Efficlency Programs Sum
i Type Check key Description N
“"NoEmors or Wamings
HE]l Pant @ Section it Investments
Typa Check Key Description Explanation
: No Erors or Wamings

ion W Loa it

Typoe Check K;fwl‘:‘)‘e-;(:ription
o Errars or Wamings
Bl Part Q Section it} Ratio
i Type Check Key Description Explanation |

No Errors or Wamings

B Part ] lon IV: Loans

Explanation

Explanation

- No Errors or Warnings
iE} Cross Checks ;
' Type Chack Key Description Explanation |
... No Erors or Wamings H

USDA | Bural Development | eAuth
b Accessibllity Statement | Privacy Policy | Non-Discriminati

‘https://dcs.sc.egov.usda.gov/Form7/Viewer.aspx 7bid=8¢5b204d-9ccc-4697-a2¢ef-Oea7ef38...  2/25/2014
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Peoples Energy Cooperative





